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Calendar

Diocesan Auxiliary Meetings for all Churchwomen are held
at Trinity House, 24 Rector Street, Newark, the first Wednesday in
each month from October to May inclusive, at 10 A. M.

A Quiet Morning for all Churchwomen, at Trinity Cathedral,
the first Wednesday in December.

Diocesan Presentation Service of the United Thank Offering,
the third Friday in May.

Diocesan Service of Remembrance, Installation of Officers and
Annual Diocesan Luncheon, the first Wednesday in May.

Training Classes for Educational Leaders are usually held during
Advent.

District Meetings, Englewood, third Tuesday in May and
October.

Hackensack, fourth Wednesday in April and October.

Jersey City, fourth Friday in April and October.

Montclair, first Friday in May and October.

Morristown, fourth Tuesday in April and October.

Newark, third Monday in April and October.

Newton, first Thursday in June and October.

Orange, second Friday in May and October.

Paterson, third Thursday in April and October.

Meeting of the Provincial Synod, November, 1932, Diocese of
Western New York.

Summer Schools, first two weeks in July.

These meetings are public. All Churchwomen are cordially
invited to attend them.
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Foreword

No terms can be too extravagant with which to appraise the great work and
service of the Woman’s Auxiliary in the Diocese of Newark. The perusal of
these pages will give some clear appreciation of it, but only to those who reflect
will its full scope and quality become apparent.

Breadth of view, sincerity and depth of purpose, inclusive interest, skill in
organization and planning, loyalty to agreed undertakings, untiring zeal for the
great cause, self forgetting devotion to the divine Lord and Master,—such are the
qualities which characterize this outstanding organization of the Church.

Through a long period of years the Woman’s Auxiliary has had a con-
tinuous succession of gifted leaders and faithful members, representing almost
all of the parishes and missions of the Diocese. No estimate can be made of
the value of the work done by all these parish branches; but it is manifest that
the enlarging horizons and increased activities in manifold forms of service
which distinguish so many of our congregations are the fruit of fine seed sowing
and careful cultivation on the part of wise and devoted women. Deep apprecia-
tion and thanks are due to the great company of workers who in the past have
carried, and who in the present day continue to carry aloft the banner of the
love of God for all His children, and our call to be the heralds of His salvation
unto the ends of the earth. To all the members of the Auxiliary | send greetings
in our Lord’s Name. Let us make this a grand year of service, facing our tasks
with undaunted courage and determination, because our hope and trust are in
Him.
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Prayers

A Prayer for the Woman's Auxiliary

LMIGHTY GOD, our Heavenly Father, bless, we pray Thee, our

¥ work for the extension of Thy Kingdom, and make us so thank-
ful for the precious gift to us of Thy beloved Son, that we may pray
fervently, labour diligently and give liberally to make Him known
to all nations as their God and Saviour. We ask this for His dear
sake. Amen.

A Noonday Prayer for M.issions

LESSED SAVIOUR, who at this hour didst hang upon the

Cross, stretching forth Thy loving arms, grant that all mankind
may look unto Thee and be saved, through Thy mercies and merits,
who livest and reignest with the Father and the Holy Ghost ever one
God, world without end. Amen.

A Prayer for the M.issionaries from this Diocese

GOD, the strength of all those who put their trust in Thee;

send Thy blessing® upon Thy servants ouf missionaries who
have gone out from this Diocese. Fill their hearts with a courage
which never falters, a patience which never wearies, and a love
which never fails. Give them the constant vision of Thy glorious
Kingdom, and make them ever mindful of the promise of Thy dear
Son; inasmuch as ye have done it unto one of the least of these my
brethren, ye have done it unto me. All which we ask through the
same Jesus Christ our Lord. Amen.

A Prayer for the United Thank Offering

LORD, our Heavenly Father, we pray Thee to send forth more

labourers into Thy harvest, and to grant them Thy special grace
for every need. Guard and guide the workers in the field, and draw
us into closer fellowship with them. Dispose the hearts of all women
everywhere to give gladly as Thou hast given to them. Accept from
grateful hearts, our United Thank Offering of prayer and gifts and
joyful service; and bless it to the coming of Thy Kingdom, through
Jesus Christ our Lord. Amen.

Prayer for Religious Education

GOD, who hast sent Thy beloved Son, to be unto us the Way,

the Truth and the Light, grant that we, looking unto Him, may
set forward the teaching power of The Church, to the nurture of
Thy children, the increase of Thy Kingdom, and the glory of Thy
Son, Jesus Christ, our Lord. Amen.
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Thanksgiving

ALMIGHTY GOD, whose compassions fail not, and whose loving
P*- kindness reacheth unto the world’s end; we give Thee humble
thanks for all the great things Thou hast done and are going for the
children of men, for the opening of heathen lands to the light of Thy
truth, for making paths in the deep waters and highways in the desert,
for knitting nation to nation in the bonds of fellowship, and for the
planting of Thy Church in all the earth. O merciful Father, in whom
the whole family is named, fill full our hearts with grateful love for
this Thy kind goodness, granting us grace henceforth to serve Thee
better and more perfectly to know Thee; through Jesus Christ our
Lord. Amen.

Prayer For Social Service

TESUS, OUR MASTER AND OUR FRIEND, who claimest

our service through the needs of our neighbors, grant us to see
Thy image in all our fellow creatures, that in serving mankind, we
may minister to Thee, the Living Saviour of the world. Amen.

Collect

For Use in Opening a Committee M.eeting

GOD, forasmuch as without Thee we are not able to please
Thee; Mercifully grant that thy Holy Spirit may in all things
direct and rule our hearts; through Jesus Christ our Lord. Amen.
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President’s Letter

Dear Friends:

I want, first of all to thank you for your patience and considera-
tion during my months of illness.

The Woman’s Auxiliary of the Diocese can report growth this
year in members, work and good spirit. The monthly meetings at
Trinity House, Newark, have been exceedingly well attended. The
District Meetings were well attended and interesting. The delegates
to the Convention who brought us back such stirring messages were
listened to with much appreciation and invited to speak Iin many
parishes afterwards. It is calculated that over one thousand women
have heard the messages from the Triennial Meeting on “Family
Life,” “Interracial Relations,” “International Relations,” “Economic
Conditions” and “Religious Thinking Today.”

It is an inspiring challenge to the women of the Church to call
them to the study of such themes. Every intelligent, fairminded
woman ought to be anxious to discuss such questions as “How we
can improve family life in our land ?° “What is the Christian attitude
towards Jews, Germans, Italians and Colored people?” “What should
be America’s attitude towards other nations ?” “Can capital and labor
ever get along together?” “Can fathers and sons think the same
things about religion today?”

Two things | am especially anxious that we should plan for the
coming three years. (1) To make a real attempt to plan for the
younger women in our parishes. This involves thought and careful
planning and a willingness to share on the part of the older members.
(2) Can we not have more evening branches? There are a few
flourishing ones made up of women who are in business, and we often
forget how much they may feel they have little chance to help in the
work of the Church.

How can we increase our membership? We must find ways to
make the Church’s work seem worthwhile to women and make them
know what they are working for and whether it is needed. The
Auxiliary offers work that is worthy of your best.

“And a certain lawyer stood up and tempted him saying, And
who is my neighbor?” And the Master told the story of the Good
Samaritan and ended—*“Which one of these, think ye, was neighbor
to him who fell among thieves?” “He that had mercy on him.”
Geography did not come into the question—only the man’s need and
the willing effort to meet it.

Faithfully yours,

Louise K. Hutchison.
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General Convention at Denver, 1931

Results of Discussions of Women's Groups

The delegates of the Woman’s Auxiliary, in Triennial Meeting,
have come together with the realization that the world is sadly per-
plexed by problems that it knows not how to solve.

We know that the “fields are white to the harvest”; our urgent
concern is how we may best prepare ourselves to share in the gather-
ing of that harvest.

Our desire to fulfill the “Great Commission” may well be as keen
as that of any other generation of Churchwomen but the difficulties
to be met seem greater than ever before and far beyond our apparent
resources to meet them.

It is because of the unusual nature of these problems that a
special effort has been made through instruction and discussion groups
to provide every delegate with such information as may lead to a
better understanding of the whole task of the Church in relation to
modern life.

As a result of the work done it is possible now to set forth what
may confidently be regarded as a cross section of the thinking of the
delegates to this meeting. And it is our prayerful hope that the con-
clusions at which we have arrived may form the basis upon which the
women of the whole Church may build their own program of study
and work.

The subjects that have been under discussion in these groups are:
Family Life; Property and Economic Conditions; Interracial Con-
tacts; International Relations; and Religious Thinking Today.

Each of these themes has a direct bearing upon the individual
Christian life, and as well seeks to provide the individual with such
knowledge and understanding of the subject as will best fit her for the
fulfillment of her Christian mission to her family, to society, and to
the world.

The beginnings here made are rich in promise. It is not too much
to believe that the effect of them will be cumulative.

If the problems are great, so also is our faith great. If the world
is dismayed and weighed down by its burdens and perplexities, we
have God as our Guide and Helper. The world’s material adversity
is the Church’s spiritual opportunity.

And however difficult it may be to find just what course to pursue
as we face the unique challenge of our time, we take comfort in the
knowledge that there is no service we can perform that is equal to a
simple, direct witnessing to our faith in our Lord Jesus Christ; the
acceptance of whose Lordship provides the only solution for the vex-
ing problems and heavy tasks of men and of nations.

Angela Cross,
Chairman.
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The above is the preamble of the report of the Committee on
Findings. We hope that the Parishes will plan to make a study of
any or all of these subjects as “they have a direct bearing on individual
Christian life.”

Copies of this report giving the findings on each of these five
subjects and also copies of the five addresses may be obtained from
the Vice President in charge of Education, Mrs. J. G. Dolson, 722
Scotland Road, Orange.

Parish officers should procure and read “The Woman’s Auxiliary
in the Life of the Church” for help in organizing and carrying on
their branches.

The Diocesan officers of the Auxiliary stand ready to assist
branches in any way regarding the planning and carrying on of their
work.

Some form of Church work should be found for every woman
in our parishes.

It should be noted that the field of responsibility of the Woman’s
Auxiliary extends from the parish and community to the Diocese and
the world at large.
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The Woman’s Auxiliary

Diocese of N ewark
OFFICERS, 1931-1935

Honorary Presidents

Mrs. Edwin S. Lines, 583 Mt. Prospect Avenue, Newark.
Mrs. Wilson R. Stearly, 60 Berkeley Avenue, Newark.
Mrs.J. W. Danforth, 172 Glenwood Avenue, East Orange.
Mrs. Charles H. Boynton, Williamstown, Mass.

Mrs. Stephen S. Johnson, 377 Charlton Avenue, South Orange.

President

|[/M rs. Charles E. Hutchison, Christ Church,
16 Prospect Terrace, East Orange.
(Term of office expires 1934.)

First Vice-President

(In charge of Department of Education.)
Mrs. J. G. Dolson, St. Andrew’s Church,
722 Scotland Road, Orange.

(Term of office expires 1933.)

Second Vice-President

(In charge of Supply Department.)
/ Miss Rosaline B. Towar, St. Paul’s Church,
107 Kensington Avenue, Jersey City.
(Term of office expires 1933.)

Third Vice-President

(In charge of Department of Social Service.)
Miss Alice B. W hittingham, St. Stephen’s Church,
203 Millburn Avenue, Millburn.

(Term of office expires 1933.)

Recording Secretary

/|  Miss Charlotte Sawyer, St. Luke’s Church,
45 Park Avenue, Montclair.
(Term of office expires 1935.)
Corresponding Secretary

A Mrs. Guy Emery Shipler, St. Paul’s Church,
177 Main Street, Chatham.
(Term of office expires 1934.)
Treasurer

Vv Mrs. Kenneth A. Southworth, Christ Church,
10 Vernon Place, East Orange.
(Term of office expires 1935.)

s - Custodian of the United Thank Offering

Mrs. Edgar A. Manning, St. Luke’s Church,
168 Union Street, Montclair.
(Term of office expires 1935.)

Custodian of the Emery Fund

V Mrs. L. W. Menocal, St. James’ Chur_ch,
46 Northview Avenue, Upper Montclair.
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The Bishops’ Fund

Mrs. Dean Emery, Christ Church,
Short Hills.

Diocesan Supply

Mrs. Chester Lee Colton, Trinity Cathedral, Newark,
Fulton Towers, 106 Harrison Street, East Orange.

Director, District of Englewood

Mrs. Charles H. Van Buren, St. Paul’s Church,
155 Chestnut Street, Englewood.

Director, District of Hackensack

Mrs. Wiltiam H. Karch, Christ Church, Hackensack,
212 Larch Avenue, Bogota.

Director, District of Jersey City

Mrs. James Greer, Church of Transfiguration, Woodcliff,
302 17th Street, West New York.

Director, District of Montclair

Mrs. L. N. deVausney, St. Luke’s Church,
156 Lloyd Road, Montclair.

Director, District of Morristown

Mrs. Harry W. Harmon, Calvary Church,
298 Summit Avenue, Summit.

, Director, District of Newark

Mrs. H.-'H. Sawyer, Trinity Cathedral,
351 Woodside Avenue, Newark.

Director, District of Newton

Mrs. George Young, St. Peter’s Church,
Stewart Street, Washington.

Director, District of Orange

Mrs. J. Richmond Pitman, St. Andrew’s Church, South Orange,
611 Berkeley Avenue, Orange.

Director, District of Paterson

Mrs. E. G. W andless, Christ Church,
833 Linwood Avenue, Ridgewood.

Spirit of Missions

Mrs. S. V. B. Brewster, Christ Church,
273 Prospect Street, East Orange.

Finance

Mrs. Kenneth A. Southworth, Chairman, Christ Church,
10 Vernon Place, East Orange.

Auditor
Mrs. Stephen S. Johnson, 377 Charlton Avenue, South Orange.

Committee on Devotional Life

Mrs. W. R. Stearly, Trinity Cathedral,
60 Berkely Avenue, Newark.
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List of Parishes by Districts

DISTRICT OF ENGLEWOOD (17)
Director, Mrs. C. H. Van Buren, 155 Chestnut Street, Englewood.

PLACE PARISH PLACE PARISH
Bergenfield.......cccoovennnen. All Saints” Harrington Park.............. St. Andrew’s
Coytesville ..... ....St. Stephen’s Haworth.... .St. Paul’s
Edgewater ... Mediator  Leonia ....... ... All Saints’
Englewood..... ..St. Paul’s  Norwood .......... ..Holy Communion
Fairview ... cooeveenenccinn, Nativity Palisades Park.........ccccooeinns Redeemer
Fort Lee....... .Good Shepherd Ridgefield.......ccooev i St. James’
Grandview ........ccoeeernnciennnenes Grace  South Englewood.................. St. John’s
Grantwood .......cccoeureeneenecenns Trinity  Tenafly .....ccceovvnes e Atonement

West Englewood............ Christ Church

DISTRICT OF HACKENSACK (19)
Director, Mrs. William H. Karch, 212 Larch Avenue, Bogota.

PLACE PARISH PLACE PARISH

BOgota .o Ascension  Maywood................ St. Martin’s Chapel
Cedar Park.....cccovvvvrvrvreennnn, Epiphany Montvale........ccccooeeveriiverernnne. St. Paul’s
East Rutherford ....ccccoovvninne Grace North Arlington.. St. Paul’s
HackensacK...........c.ccco.e.. Christ Church  Oradell ..., Annunciation
Hackensack....... St. Anthony of Padua Phelp’s Manor (Teaneck)....St. Mark’s
Hackensack.......St. Cyprian’s Mission Ridgefield Park...........c........ St. Mary’s
Hillsdale ......cccccocvvvvnene. Holy Trinity Rochelle Park...... ... St. Peter’s
Hasbrouck Heights-St. John the Divine  Rutherford ........cccccooevvcicinnenas Grace
Lyndhurst .....cccoee v, St. Thomas®  WeStwood ........ccccccvvevererenercnenens Grace

Woodridge.....ccoees  cvvvennee, St. Paul’s

DISTRICT OF JERSEY CITY (21)
Director, Mrs. James Greer, 302 17th Street, West New York.

PLACE PARISH PLACE PARISH

Bayonne ......ccceeveenninninnnnns Calvary  Jersey City ...ccccoveivinnae Incarnation
Bayonne.......cccooeiiiincniis St.Joheisey City ..o evvvvicrcrne. St. John’s
Bayonne ......ccooeeiiinieieiesinienns Trinity Jersey City ... ...St. Mark’s
Hoboken..... .Holy Innocents  Jersey City .....ccccevvvvvvreennn. St. Mary’s
Hoboken.......coooonnniiiici, ...St.Paldisey City ... .St. Matthew’s
Hoboken ..., Trinity  Jersey City ...cccosrvvrervnnan. St. Paul’s
Jersey City .oocvvvveinnieinnnne Ascension  Jersey City... ...St. Stephen’s

Jersey City ..........Grace (Greenville) Secaucus........... .... Our Saviour

Jersey City..... ... Grace (Van Vorst? union City...ccoes wovivcveeciceceene Grace
Jersey City ..o HolyCrddsion City....coeovvveeieen. St. John’s
Woodcliff.............. .Transfiguration

DISTRICT OF MONTCLAIR (13)
Director, Mrs. L. N. deVausney, 156 Lloyd Road, Montclair.

PLACE PARISH PLACE PARISH
Bloomfield .......c.ccocooecevvienne, Ascension  Little FallS.......cccococvvvvennee. St. Anges’
Brookdale......... Mission of the Advent  Montclair (Upper)........c....... St. James’
Bloomfield and Glen Ridge Montclair ..., St. John’s
Christ Church  Montclair......c.ccoooevsineineene. St. Luke’s
Cedar Grove St. David’s  Montclair.......ccccovveeeveereeenennn, Trinity
Essex Fells.... St. Peter’s  Towaco ... Transfiguration
Lincoln Park.....ccccoeneneene St. Andrew’s  Verona......... Mission of the Holy Spirit
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DISTRICT OF MORRISTOWN (13)
Director, Mrs. Harry W. Harmon, 298 Summit Avenue, Summit.
PLACE PARISH PLACE PARISH

BoONtoN......ccceveeveeecriceene St. John’s  Millington...... .JAll Saints’
...St. Andrew’s Mission  Morris Plains.

Chatham St. Paul’s Morristown ... .- Redeemer
DOVl St. John’s  Morristown....... ..St. Peter’s
Florham Park....Rural Branch Mission Mt. Arlington... ...St. Peter’s
MadiSon .....ccecveiiieece e Grace Mountain Lakes ..St. Peter’s

Mendham.......cccooeeeeiieennns St. Mark’s  SUMMit..ee Calvary

DISTRICT OF NEWARK (19)

Director, Mrs. H. H. Sawyer, 351 Woodside Avenue, Newark.

PLACE PARISH PLACE PARISH
Arlington ..o, Trinity Newark St. James’
BelleVille.....oooveveeeeeeereeereneeins ChristChiNemvark... ....St. John’s
HarriSON ..o ChristChiNewvark... St. Mark’s
Irvington ...Trinity Newark... St. Mary Magdalene
Newark..... .... ChristChiNewark... St. Paul’s
NEWarK ...occcveviiriereeeeeseirenas Grace Newark... St. Philip’s
Newark..... ...House of Prayer ~Newark... .. St. Stephen’s
Newark.....ovveeene. . S St. Alban’s Newark ... St. Thomas’
Newark..... ..St. Andrew’s  Newark ... Trinity
NEWarK....oooooveeevreereverennns St. Barnabas’ NULIEY ... Grace

DISTRICT OF NEWTON (11)
Director, Mrs. George Young, Stewart Street, Washington.

PLACE PARISH PLACE PARISH
BelVIdere. .o Zion  NeWtoN....iiiiiiiics ChristChurch

Delaware (Knowlton). .St. James’  Phillipsburg.....cccc. oo St. Luke’s
HaCkettStOWN .....voeeeeereeeseeeeeeeesrenens St.JanSgBarta........... .St. Mary’s Chapel
Hamburg......... .Good Shepherd ~ Stanhope........cooviiniissinnnn, ChristChurch
HOPE oot St.LuMEENON o St. Thomas’

Washington...........  eeeeren St. Peter’s

DISTRICT OF ORANGE (16)
Director, Mrs. J. Richmond Pitman, 611 Berkeley Avenue, Orange.

PLACE PARISH PLACE PARISH

East Orange. Christ Church  Orange S €] 1: (¢l
East Orange ..Incarnation  Orange...... e . Epiphany
East Orange ... St. Agnes”  Short Hills ... ... Christ Church
East Orange . e St. Paul’s  South Orange Holy Communion
Livingston ... ... St. Peter’s South Orange ... St. Andrews’
Maplewood.. .. St. George’s West Orange ....Holy Innocents
Millburn...... ..St. Stephen’s West Orange ... Holy Trlnlty
Orange ... . All Saints’ West Orange ... St. Mark’s
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DISTRICT OF
Director, Mrs. E. G. W and1ess

PLACE

PARISH PLACE PARISH
Allendale.....cccooercincininnnne Epiphan Paterson................ Holy Communion
Butler ..o St. Paul’'s Paterson... St. Aidan’s
ClLIftoN .o St. Peter’s  Paterson.......... St. Luke’s

................ St. Stephen’s Paterson ... ...St. Mark’s

St. Ciro and St. Rocco  Paterson........eines St. Paul’s
Glen ROCK...oovveeireveiciinen All Saints”  Paterson .. .. Trinity (Totowa)
Haledon......cocoeeiiiicinnnns St. Mary’s  Pompton.........ceeee Christ Church
Hawthorne.......cccccoovvunen. St. Clement’s  RaMSEY. ..o, St. John’s
Hohokus..... St. Bartholomew’s Ridgewood...........c.cco..e.. Christ Church
PasSaiC ... St. George’s Ringwood Manor..........Good Shepherd
PasSaiC....ccoevvieviiiesiciienns St. John’s  Upper Ridgewood......... St. Elizabeth’s

Wortendyke.......... ... Christ Church
14

PATERSON (23)

, 833 Linwood Avenue, Ridgewood.
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District Officers

DISTRICT OF ENGLEWOOD

Director, Mrs. C. H. Van Buren, 155 Chestnut Street, Englewood.
Educational Secretary, Mrs. W. R. Porter, 82 Spring Lane, Englewood.
National Supply Secretary, Mrs. C. B. Chapman, 156 Sylvan Avenue, Leonia.
Social Service Secretary, Mrs. W. C. Reid, Haworth.

U. T. 0. Custodian .
Secretary to the Director, Mbs. L. T. Coddington, Knickerbocker Road, Tenafly.
Diocesan Supply Secretary, Mrs. E. S. Gilbert, 74 Oakdene Avenue, Grantwood.

DISTRICT OF HACKENSACK

Director, Mrs. William H. Karch, 56 Larch Avenue, Bogota.
Educational Secretary, Mrs. Richard Saunders, Montvale.
National Supply Secretary, Mrs. A. C. Jillard, 136 Humbolt Street,
East Rutherford.
Social Service Secretary, Mrs. R. F. Saffin, 50 Anderson Street, Hackensack
U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. C. D. Jobson, Montvale.
Diocesan Supply Secretary, Miss Edith Kimball, 394 Park Avenue, Rutherford.
Secretary to Director, Mrs. C. A. Hirl, 271 Union Street, Hackensack.

DISTRICT OF JERSEY CITY

Director, Mrs. James M. Greer, 300 17th Street, West New York.
Educational Secretary, Mrs. J. J. Gillispie, 1014 Hudson Street, Hoboken.
National Supply Secretary, Miss Florence Hayes, 126 Jewett Avenue,
Jersey City.

Social Service Secretary, Mrs. W. Horning, 403 34th- Street, Woodcliff
U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. J. A. M. McCleary, 273 Dwight Street, Jersey City.
Secretary to the Director, Mrs. Edward Lange, 709 Boulevard, Bayonne.”
Diocesan Supply Secretary, Mrs. A. S. French, 51 Bentley Avenue, Jersey City.
Spirit of Missions Secretary, Mrs. Frank Hallberg, 25 East 35th Street,

Bayonne. .
Church Periodical Club Secretary, Miss Mary Eversten, 147 Lexington Avenue,
Jersey City.

DISTRICT OF MONTCLAIR

Director, Mrs. L. N. deVausney, 156 Lloyd Road, Montclair.
Educational Secretar?/, Mrs. Louis Hinrichs, 50 Lincoln Street, Glen Ridge.
National Supply Secretary, Mrs. Berthold Audsley, Bloomfield.
Social Service Secretary, Mrs. C. E. Alexander, 168 Watchung Avenue
Montclair.

U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. E. E. W hitehorne, Mountain Avenue, Caldwell.
Secretary to the Director, Mrs. P. B. Strassburger, Hotel Montclair.
Diocesan Supply Secretary, Mrs. S. W. King, 28 Douglas Road, Glen Ridge.
Spirit of Missions Secretary, I\/IMrs AI C. Williams, 14 Howe Avenue,

ontclair.

DISTRICT OF MORRISTOWN

Director, Mrs. H. W. Harmon, 298 Summit Avenue, Summit.
National Supply Secretary, Mrs. W. Palmer Letchford, 9 Franklin Street,
Morristown.

Social Service Secretary, Mrs. Herman Wibel, Overlook Road, Boonton.
Church Periodical Club, Mrs. W. H. Blair, 12 Hardlng Terrace, Morristown.
Diocesan Supply Secretary, Mrs. Oliver B. Jacobs, 20 Hamilton Road,
Morristown.

Secretary and Treasurer, Mrs. A. W. Hicks, Summit.

U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. Gerald F. McEwen, 24 Ball Road, Mountain Lakes.
Spirit of Missions, Miss S. C. Baker, Millington, N. J.
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DISTRICT OF NEWTON

Director, Mrs. George Y oung, Stewart Street, Washington.

U. T. O. Custodian, Miss V. T. Morford, 34 Linwood Avenue, Newton.
Educational Secretary, Miss Elizabeth Cummins, 31 Grand Avenue,
Washington.

Supply Secretary, Mrs. Marshall Wilson, Hackettstown.
Secretary to Director, Mrs. W. Clifford Lane, 27 Main Street, Newton.

DISTRICT OF NEWARK

Director, Mrs. H. H. Sawyer, 351 Woodside Avenue, Newark.
Educational Secretary, Mrs. E. W. Fortiner, 312 Mt. Prospect Avenue,
Newark.

National Supply Secretary, Mrs. M. J. L1oyd, 16 Newell Place, N. Arlington.
Secretary to the Director, Mrs. G. Williamson, 150 Orchard Street, Newark.
U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. A. S. Harden, 540 Warren Street, Newark.
Diocesan Supply Secretary, Mrs. A. C. Babbitt, 128 Ashland Avenue,
Bloomfield.

Spirit of Missions, Mrs. R. S. Bowden, 176 Hillside Avenue, Nutley.

DISTRICT OF ORANGE

Director, Mrs. J. R. Pitman, 611 Berkeley Avenue, Orange.
Assistant Secretary, Mrs. H. M. Burrows, Lake Road, Short Hills.
Educational Secretary, Mrs. Lloyd Robinson, 303 Scotland Road, South Orange.
National Supply Secretary, Mrs. W. E. Russell, 92 Chestnut Street,
East Orange.

Secretary to the Director, Mrs. Foster Debevoise, 120 Harrison Street,
East Orange.

Diocesan Supply Secretary, Miss Virginia Stout, Short Hills.
Spirit of Missions Secretary, Mrs. Rexford Crewe, 30 Highland Road,
South Orange.

U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. J. R. Pitman, 611 Berkeley Avenue, Orange.

DISTRICT OF PATERSON

Director, Mrs. E. G. W andless, 833 Linwood Avenue, Ridgewood.
Educational Secretary, Mrs. T. R. Manly, 390 Park Avenue, Paterson.
National Supply Secretary, Mrs. B. M. Mitchell, 244 Lafayette Avenue,
Passaic.

U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. E. J. Marsh, 400 Van Houten Avenue, Paterson.
Diocesan Supply Secretary, Mrs. W. W. Archbold, Knollwood Avenue,
Ridgewood.

Church Periodical Club Secretary, Mrs. James Keeley, 630 East Ridgewood
Avenue, Ridgewood.

Secretary to the Director, Mrs. J. Christopher, 31 Graham Avenue, Paterson.
Social Service Secretary, Mrs. C. E. Rice, 14 Warren Avenue, Hawthorne.
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Parish Officers

ALLENDALE, EPIPHANY —President, Mrs. Grace M. Gordon, Crescent
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. H. Wilking, Franklin Turnpike; U. T. O. Cus-
todian, Mrs. A. Cordes, R. F. D. 3, North Haledon.

ARLINGTON, TRINITY—President, Mrs. Jessie V. Norris, 90 Midland
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. L. J. Y. Ferrie, 34 Grand Avenue; U. T. O.
Custodian, Mrs. H. C. Kennedy, 529 Belgrade Avenue, Arlington.

BAYONNE, CALVARY—President, Mrs. Chas. P. Davis, 770 Avenue C;
Treasurer, Mrs. Russell Slack, 104 W. 46th Street; U. T. O. Custodian,
Mrs. H. S. Germond, 64 Avenue B.

BAYONNE, ST. JOHN’S—President, Mrs. Edwin Marshall, 25 W. 40th
Street; Treasurer, Mrs. E. S. Jackson, 92 W. 33rd Street; U. T. O. Cus-
todian, Mrs. Edward Lange, 709 Boulevard.

BAYONNE, TRINITY —President, Mrs. Arthur S. Creighton, 212 Avenue
A; Treasurer, Mrs. Geo. T. Greenly, 130 Avenue C; U. T. O. Custodian,
Mrs. Aldea Van Natta, 153 Avenue C.

BELLEVILLE, CHRIST CHURCH—President, Mrs. C. T. Nelson, 59 Pros-
pect Street; Treasurer, Mrs. J. H. Edwards, 448 Cortland Street; U. T. O.
Custodian, Mrs. Harvey Mumford, 10 Oak Street.

BELVIDERE, ZION—President, Mrs. Wm. Anderson, Belvidere; Treasurer
and U. T. O. Custodian, Miss Attis Davis, Belvidere.

BERGENFIELD, ALL SAINTS—President, Mrs. A. F. Califano, 142 North
Prospect Street, Bergenfield; Treasurer, Mrs. Ruth Blazer, New Bridge
Road; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. C. E. Kopp, South Demarest Street.

BLOOMFIELD, ASCENSION—MTrs. Henry B. Geddes', 148 Franklin Street;
Treasurer, Mrs. S. Hetzel, 142 Newark Avenue; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs.
Louis Kimball, 128 Orchard Street.

BLOOMFIELD AND GLEN RIDGE, CHRIST CHURCH—President, Mrs.
C. E. Griffith, 128 Essex Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. C. B. Stroud, 48 Moun-
}ain ,Iﬂ\venue, Caldwell; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. Roscoe Hart, 19 Frank-
in Place.

BOGOTA, ASCENSION—President, Mrs. Robert Eisgrau, 75 Palisade
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. F. Errion, 200 Chestnut Avenue; U. T. O. Cus-
todian, Mrs. H. Helmstead, 144 Grove Street.

BOONTON, ST. JOHN’S—President, Rev. H. L. Hinrichs, 226 Cornelia
Street; Directors, Mrs. William R. Booth, 218 Myrtle Avenue, Mrs. Frank
G. Magie, 428 Washington Street; Treasurer, Mrs. E. B. Rosevear, 412
Morris Avenue; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. Alpha B. Forbush, 429 Wash-
ington Street.

BROOKDALE, MISSION OF THE ADVENT—President, Mrs. John J.
Morrison, 12 Phillip Street; Treasurer, Mrs. Chas. Bauer, 158 Hoover
Avenue; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. Ida M. Williston, 79 Davis Street.

BUTLER, ST. PAUL’S—President, Mrs. Theo. Krec; Treasurer, Mrs. H.
Temberthy.

CEDAR GROVE, ST. DAVID’'S—President,.Mrs. T. A. Wilford; Treas-
urer, Mrs. William Bogan.

CEDAR KNOLLS, ST. ANDREW’S MISSION—President, Mrs. James E.
Brown, P. O. Box 102; Treasurer, Mrs. Arthur Nelson; U. T. O. Cus-
todian, Mrs. Edna Pillion, Summit Avenue.

CEDAR PARK, EPIPHANY —(No officers.) Communications should be sent
to F. W. Shulenberger, 508 Glenwood Avenue, Teaneck.

CHATHAM, ST. PAUL’S—President, Miss Luella Adams, 80 Washington
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. G. H. McKelvey, Fuller Avenue; U. T. O.
Custodian, Mrs. J. T. Scott, 14 Minton Avenue.
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St. Hilda’s Guild—President, Mrs. Rodney Starkey, 2 No. Summit Avenue;
Treasurer, Mrs. J. E. Gillies, Division Avenue, Summit.

CLIFTON, ST. PETER’S—President, Mrs. J. Jehl, 32 Lincoln Avenue;
Treasurer, Mrs. W. A. Wright, 135 Lincoln Avenue; U. T. O. Custodian,
Mrs. H. H. Hollingsworth, 86 First Street.

COYTESVILLE, ST. STEPHEN’S—President, Mrs. A. Herrmann, Coytes-
ville; Treasurer, Mrs. Frank La Grande, Coytesville; U. T. O. Custodian,
Mrs. A. Herrmann.

DELAWANNA, ST. STEPHEN’S—(MISSION TO GRACE CHURCH,
NUTLEY).

DELAWARE (KNOWLTON), ST. JAMES—President, Mrs. Fred Cool,
Delaware; Treasurer, Mrs. Helen Robertson, Delaware; U. T. O. Cus-
todian, Mrs. Robertson.

DOVER, ST. JOHN’S—President, Mrs. O. J. Laraviere, 159 Lincoln Avenue;
Treasurer, Mrs. R. Bruland, 55 Passaic Avenue; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs.
Fred Sharp, 34 McDavit Place.

EAST ORANGE, CHRIST CHURCH—Mrs. Charles Weisiger, 30 Beech
Street; Treasurer, Mrs. A. V. Beruer, 43 Chelsea Street; U. T. O. Cus-
todian, Mrs. L. A. Moore, 171 No. Walnut Street.

Evening Club—President, Miss Helen Winberg, 133 No. Maple Avenue;
Treasurer, Miss Rotha Matthews, 38 No. Burnett Street.

EAST ORANGE, INCARNATION—Mrs. E. K. Hebden, 380 Highland Ave-
nue, Orange; Treasurer, Mrs. J. G. Wardlaw, 101 Ward Place, South
Orange; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. L. F. Loutrel, 243 Irving Avenue, South
Orange.

EAST ORANGE, ST. AGNES—President, Mrs. Nelson B. Gildersleeve, 304
Central Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. W. H. Furman, 321 Hillside Avenue,
South Orange; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. Walter H. Jackson, 141 South
Grove Street.

EAST ORANGE, ST. PAUL’S—President, Mrs. W. Jones, 8 Hayward
Street; Treasurer, Mrs. A. Aeschbach, 79 Norman Street; U. T. O. Cus-
todian, Mrs. W. Jones, 8 Hayward Street.

EAST RUTHERFORD, GRACE—President, Mrs. Fred Kaempffee, 139 Boil-
ing Spring Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Chas. Hallett, 135 Boiling Spring
Avenue; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. A. C. Jillard, 136 Humbolt Street.

EDGEWATER, MEDIATOR—President, Mrs. George R. Cross, 738 Under-
cliff Avenue; Treasurer and U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. George Fenner, 916
River Road, Edgewater.

ENGLEWOOD, ST. PAUL’S—Presidents, Mrs. Daniel Douty, Mrs. Geo. H.
Demarest, Lydecker Street; Treasurers, Miss Helen Elliott, Mrs. Rose
Tildsley; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. A. M. Rowly, 28 Hillside Avenue.

ESSEX FELLS, ST. PETER’S—President, Mrs. R. C. Warriner, 20 Myrtle
Avenue, Caldwell; Treasurer, Mrs. A. E. Clarke, Grover Lane, Caldwell;
U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. E. E. Whitehorne, West Caldwell.

CALDWELL CHAPTER—President, Mrs. R. F. Marsh, 70 Park Avenue;
Treasurer, Mrs. F. Watts, Grover Lane; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. May
Mounteney, 16 Berkside Avenue.

FAIRVIEW, NATIVITY —President, Mrs. S. Thompson, 262 Broad Street;
Treasurer, Mrs. E. Sedore, 706 Greeley Avenue.

FORT LEE, GOOD SHEPHERD—President, Mrs. Elizabeth White, 1438
River Road, Edgewater; Treasurer, Mrs. P. Hook, Bergen Boulevard,
Leonia; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. George Weber.

GARFIELD, ST. CIRO and ST. ROCCO—-President, Mrs. Louis Lops, 252
Howe Avenue, Passaic.

GLEN ROCK, ALL SAINTS—President, Mrs. H. L. Keyser, 47 Emerson

Road; Treasurer and U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. A. Prince, 15 Rodney
Street.

18

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.



GRANDVIEW, GRACE—President, Mrs. J. Hoffman, 371 Roosevelt Avenue,
Fairview; Treasurer, Mrs. C. Mullestein, 65 Fulton Avenue, Hudson
Heights.

GRANTWOOD, TRINITY —President, Mrs. David Watson, 233 McElroy
Avenue, Palisade; Treasurer, Mrs. E. G. Lecato, 1 Oakdene Avenue;
U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. Fred. Knipping, 409 McKinley Avenue, Fairview.

HACKENSACK, CHRIST CHURCH—Presidents, Miss S. M. Taplin, 465
Maywood Avenue, Maywood, Mrs. R. M. Hayward, 15 Lakewood Street,
North Hackensack, Mrs. Ralph Barry, 149 Clinton Place; Treasurers,
Mrs. W. B. Beam, 235 Larch Avenue, Bogota, Mrs. Robert Makay, 66
Meyer Street, Mrs. George Allen, 317 Central Avenue; U. T. O. Custodians,
Mrs. Robert McKay, 66 Myer Street, Mrs. Beam, Mrs. Fred Zabriskie, 344
Prospect Street.

HACKENSACK, ST. ANTHONY OF PADUA—President, The Sister
Martina, 72 Lodi Street.

HACKENSACK, ST. CYPRIAN’S—President, Mrs. Aubrey Mosely, 233
James Street; Treasurer, Mrs. Wm. Francis, 168 First Street; U. T. O.
Custodian, Mrs. M. J. Richards, 374 De Wolf Place.

HACKETTSTOWN, ST. JAMES—Mrs. Seth Eastman, Allamuchy; U. T. O.
Custodian, Mrs. Edward Fitzgerald, Hackettstown.

HALEDON, ST. MARY’'S—President, Mrs. Edward Priess, 23 Zabriskie
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Alice Duggan.

HAMBURG, GOOD SHEPHERD—President, Mrs. A. Derby, Treasurer,
Mrs. Stanaback.

HARRINGTON PARK, ST. ANDREW’S MISSION—President, Mrs.
Horace Jones, Box 64, West Norwood; Treasurer, Mrs. Emil Bagnoli,
The Parkway, Harrington Park.

HASBROUCK HEIGHTS, ST. JOHN THE DIVINE—President, Mrs. J.
Litchen, 157 Division Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. G. Gomph, 249 Jefferson
Avenue; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. H. Willson, 230 Madison Avenue.

HARRISON, CHRIST CHURCH—President, Mrs. M. Trenchard, 614 War-
ren Street; Treasurer, Miss K. Boan, 13 Maple Street, Kearny; U. T. O.
Custodian, Mrs. Wm. Sexton, 224 Roseville Avenue, Newark.

HAWORTH, ST. PAUL’S—Mrs. Chas. Crowe, Sunset Avenue; Treasurer,
Mrs. Francis, Haworth.

HAWTHORNE, ST. CLEMENTS —President, Mrs. M. A. Reid, 384 Dia-
mond Bridge Avenue; Treasurer, Miss Sue Magill, 144 Buena Vista
Avenue; U. T. O. Custodian, Miss Ada Harden, 24 Arlington Avenue.

HILLSDALE, HOLY TRINITY —President and U. T. O. Custodian, Miss
Emma Nelson; Treasurer, Mrs. Rawlings Webster.

HOBOKEN, HOLY INNOCENTS—President, Mrs. E. Hirsch, 58 Columbia
Avenue, Jersey City; Treasurer, Mrs. J. Haverty, 627 Washington Street;
U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. J. Detmering, 167 11th Street.

HOBOKEN, ST. PAUL’S—President, Mrs. John Meyer, 1010 Willow
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. A. Edlund, 703 Park Avenue.

HOBOKEN, TRINITY —President, Mrs. Harry C. Wallace, 217 Highwood
Avenue, Weehawken; Treasurer, Miss Elizabeth Pope, 160 13th Street;
U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. Alfred Pope, 1305 Bloomfield Street.

HOHOKUS, ST. BARTHOLOMEW ’'S—President, Mrs. John DeVore;
Treasurer, Mrs. C. C. Bachmann, 1 CIiff Street, Ridgewood; U. T. O.
Custodian, Mrs. A. J. Brown.

HOPE, ST. LUKE’S—

IRVINGTON, TRINITY CHURCH—President, Mrs. C. B. Kautzmann, 97
Smith Street, Irvington; Treasurer, Mrs. T. Catt, 9 Irving Place; U. T. O.
Custodian, Mrs. W. Treone, 37 Smith Street.
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JERSEY CITY, ASCENSION—President, Mrs. A. E. Lyman-Wheaton, 5555
Palisades Avenue; Mrs. Harry Smedely, 60 Prospect Street; U. T. O.
Custodian, Mrs. Brockmeir, 73 Irvington Street.

JERSEY CITY, GRACE (GREENVILLE)—President and O. T. U. Cus-
todian, Mrs. Charles Glenn, 2540 Boulevard.

JERSEY CITY, GRACE CHURCH, (VAN VORST)—President and Treas-
urer, Mrs. R. Dehls, 266 Monticello Avenue; U. T. O. Custodian, Miss K.
Peters, 235 Paterson Avenue, Midland Park, N. J.

JERSEY CITY, HOLY CROSS—Mrs. Mary Donnelly, 268 Bergen Avenue;
Treasurer, Mrs. R. Bender, 636 Ocean Avenue; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs.
John Fuss, 126 Nandolf Avenue.

JERSEY CITY, INCARNATION—President, Mrs. |. Robbins, 502 Bergen
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. E. O. Marshall, 624 Bramhall Avenue; U. T. O.
Custodian, Mrs. McLean, 190 Academy Street.

JERSEY CITY, ST. JOHN'S—Presidents, Mrs. C. E. Nichols, 215 Harrison
Avenue; Mrs. G. C. Arrowsmith, 47 Duncan Avenue, Mrs. D. Entwistle,
19 Kensington Avenue; Treasurers, Mrs. Wm. Glimm, 155 Clinton
Avenue, Mrs. Irving Underhill, 270 Harrison Avenue, Mrs. B. Harnett, .20
Brinkerhoff Street; U. T. O. Custodians, Mrs. C. E. Nichols, 215 Harri-
son Avenue, Mrs. A. J. Hempill, 190 Belmont Avenue.

JERSEY CITY, ST. MARK’S—U. T. O. Custodian, Miss J. A. Elliott, 120
Bentley Avenue.

JERSEY CITY, ST. MARY’’S—President, Mrs. H. Llewellyn, 112 Romaine
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Hansen, 760 West End Avenue; U. T. O. Cus-
todian, Mrs. M. Wicks, 112 Boream Avenue.

JERSEY CITY, ST. MATTHEW S—President, Mrs. J. A. McCleary, 273
Dwight Street; Treasurer, Mrs. Peter Kuntz, 150 Wilkinson Avenue;
U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. Butterfield, 188 Woodlawn Avenue.

JERSEY CITY, ST. PAUL’S—President, Rev. E. L. Cook, 38 Duncan
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. J. D. Sears, 76 Bentley Avenue; U. T. O. Cus-
todian, Mrs. S. Trench, 51 Bentley Avenue.

JERSEY CITY, ST. STEPHEN’S—President, Mrs. Walter Rountree, 722
Ocean Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Kate McCoy, 156 Lexington Avenue;
U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. I. Smith, 152 Lexington Avenue.

LEONIA, ALL SAINTS—President, Mrs. Edgar R. Davis, 280 Grand
Avenue, Palisades Park; Treasurer, Mrs. E. Stewart Hillyer, 328 Central
Avenue; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. Lynn Coover, 223 Glenwood Avenue.

LINCOLN PARK, ST. ANDREW’’S—President and U. T. O. Custodian,
, Mrs. Lillian Hausen, Lincoln Park.

LITTLE'FALLS, ST. AGNES™—President, Mrs. Albert Moncrief, 155 Second
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. George Bill, 144 Second Avenue; U. T. O. Cus-
todian, Mrs. S. B. Lucent, 2 First Avenue.

LIVINGSTON, ST. PETER’S—President, Mrs. Thomas Morrow, Cedar
Street; Treasurer, Mrs. Wm. Kearney, Cedar Street; U. T. O. Custodian,
Mrs. Eugene Manella, Hazel Avenue.

LYNDHURST, ST. THOMAS —President, Mrs. Helen Smith, 344 Lynd-
hurst Avenue.

MADISON, GRACE—President, Mrs. H. Lamson Scovill, 12 Crescent Road;
Treasurer, Mrs. W. Reginald Baker, 43 Crescent Road; U. T. O. Custodian,
12 Crescent Road.

MAPLEWOOD, ST. GEORGE’'S—President, Mrs. Robert G. Skerrett, 1
Mountain Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. J. C. Button, 51 Mountain Avenue;
U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. G. E. Dix, 96 Jefferson Avenue.

MAYWOOD, ST. MARTIN’S CHAPEL—President, Mrs. M. F. Sheppard,

620 Edel Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. J. N. Hughes, 467 Latham Street;
U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. A. Steer, 96 Maywood Avenue.
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MENDHAM, ST MARK’S—President, Mrs. Edward B. Penrose, Brookside;
Treasurer, Mrs. E. C. Boggess, Mendham; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. Selah
Hobbie, Ralston.

MILLBURN, ST. STEPHEN’S—President, Mrs. Carrie E. Griffiths, Mill-
burn Avenue; Treasurer, Miss Jessie C. Pratt.

MILLINGTON, ALL SAINTS—President, Mrs. Arthur W. Hicks, Summit;
Treasurer, Mrs. Lawrence Wiegand, Millington; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs.
W. F. Russell, Millington.

MONTCLAIR, ST. JAMES—President, Mrs. Edward C. Seed, 181 Fernwood
Avenue, Upper Montclair; Treasurer, Mrs. James L. Robmson 49 Aubrey
Road, Upper Montclair; U. T. O. Custodlan Mrs. John Lodge 61 Nor-
wood Avenue, Upper Montclair.

MONTCLAIR, ST. JOHN’S—President, Mrs. John J. Bridges, 96 Gordon-
hurst Avenue, Upper Montclair; Treasurer, Mrs. Frederick J. Parker, 15
Parkway; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. Theodore F. Washer, 66 Orange Road.

MONTCLAIR, ST. LUKE’S—President, Mrs. Halsey G. Prudden, 1 Suther-
land Road; Treasurer, Mrs. P. B. Strassburger, 68 Hawthorne Place;
U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. Edgar Manning, 168 Union Street.

MONTCLAIR, TRINITY—President, Miss Ida Johnson, 35 South Fullerton
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Charles Wilson, Washington Street; U. T. O.
Custodian, Mrs. Horace Steede, Forest Street.

MONTVALE, ST. PAUL’S—President, Mrs. Howard E. Pratt, Montvale;
Treasurer, Mrs. E. Turse, Park Ridge; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. C. D.
Jobson, Montvale.

MORRIS PLAINS, ST. PAUL’S—President, Mrs. C. W. Bance, 18 Condict
Place, Morristown; Treasurer, Mrs. Carl Ashfeld, Littleton Road, Little-
ton; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. L. W. McMurray, Greystone Park.

MORRISTOWN, REDEEMER—President, Miss Adele Low, 181 South
Street; Treasurer, Mrs. Charles D. M. Cole, 14 Franklin Street; U. T. O.
Custodian, Mrs. Thomas Attridge, 25 South Street.

MORRISTOWN, ST. PETER’S—President, Miss Anna Shaw, 16 Franklm
Street; Treasurer Mrs. F. W. Keasbey, 33 Maccullah Road Uu. T. O.
Custodran Miss Mary Campbell, 61 Miller Road.

MOUNT ARLINGTON, ST. PETER’S—

MOUNTAIN LAKES, ST. PETER’S—Chairman of the Auxiliary, Mrs.
George Malloy, 3 Condit Road; Treasurer, Mrs. M. H. Stover, Briar-
cliff Road; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. A. S. Flandreau, Bellevale Road.

NEWARK, CHRIST CHURCH—President, Mrs. E. Fruend, 46 Magazine
Street; Treasurer, Mrs. A. Weigand, 97 Garrison Street; U. T. O. Custo-
dian, Miss Jessie Blair, 378 Walnut Street.

NEWARK, GRACE CHURCH—President, Mrs. Zachariah Belcher, 145 Mt.
Pleasant Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. J. Lawrence Boggs, 44 Spruce Street;
U. T. O. Custodian, Miss JaneJDawson, 583 Mt. Prospect Avenue.

NEWARK, HOUSE OF PRAYER—President, Mrs. Chas. Izon, 174 Berkeley
Avenue, Bloomfield; Treasurer, Sister Margaret, 13 State Street; U. T. O.
Custodian, Mrs. Chas. Izon.

NEWARK, ST. ALBAN’S—President, Mrs. George King, 68 Chelsea Avenue;
Treasurer, Mrs. E. M. Southard, 108 Ampere Parkway, East Orange.
NEWARK, ST. ANDREW S—President, Mrs. Henry Ackerman, 18 Schley
Street_Treasurer Mrs. W. H. Porter, 912 South 17th Street; U. T. O.

Custodian, Mrs. Wheeler A. Douglass, 429 Walton Road, Maplewood

NEWARK, ST. BARNABAS —President, Mrs. James Ardern, 93 11th Ave-
nue; Treasurer, Mrs. George Barton, 47 Eaton Place, East Orange; U. T.
O. Custodian, Mrs. A. S. Harden, 510 West Market Street.

NEWARK, ST. JAMES —President, Mrs. Ashman, 459 Mt. Prospect Avenue;
Treasurer, Mrs. Sheldon Peck, 139 Mt. Pleasant Avenue; U. T. O. Cus-
todian, Mrs. Emma Strong, 604 Summer Avenue.
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NEWARK, ST. JOHN’S—President, Miss Mary E. Biller, 12 Essex Street,
Belleville; Treasurer, Mrs. E. VanDyne, 53 Carteret Street; U. T. O.
Custodian, Mrs. George Sturgess, 581 Summer Avenue.

NEWARK, ST. MARK’S—President, Mrs. Celestine Olozaga, 756 Clifton
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Neil M. Manus, Clifton Avenue; U. T. O. Cus-
todian, Mrs. Walter Phelps, 20 Bowdoin Place, Maplewood.

NEWARK, ST. MARY MAGDALENE—President, Mrs. J. A. Wapshare,
253 Pomonia Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. F. Howe, 14 Eckert Avenue; U. T.
O. Custodian, Mrs. D. Murphy, 228 Chadwick Avenue.

NEWARK, ST. PAUL’S—President, Mrs. H. J. Gibbons, 221 South Orange
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. J. E. Schweikert, 1019 Clinton Avenue, Irvington;
U. T. O. Custodian, Miss Gertrude Cornwall, 91 Ampere Parkway, East
Orange.

NEWARK, ST. PHILIP’S—President, Miss E. Johnson, 123 Bank Street;
Treasurer, Mrs. E. H. Hopper, 66 Ninth Avenue, East Orange; U. T. O.
Custodian, Miss E. Johnson.

NEWARK, ST. STEPHEN’S—President, Mrs. T. D. C. Ruth, 60 Hillside
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. C. J. Voorhees, 115 North 9th Street; U. T. O.
Custodian, Mrs. M. A. Johnson, 62 Milford Avenue.

NEWARK, ST. THOMAS—President, Mrs. F. M. Bertine, 28 Florence Ave-
nue, Bloomfield; Treasurer, Mrs. A. Geiges, 64 Stockton Place, East
Orange; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. Munn.

NEWARK, TRINITY—President, Mrs. J. R. Johnson, 33 Saybrook Place;
Treasurer, Mrs. Florence Congar, 311 Mt. Prospect Avenue; U. T. O. Cus-
todian, Miss Edith Grice, 360 Ridge Street.

NEWTON, CHRIST CHURCH—President, Mrs. W. Clifford Lane, 27 Moran
Street; Treasurer, Mrs. Louis A. Dalrymple, 101 Main Street; U. T. O.
Custodian, Miss Virginia T. Morford, 34 Linwood Avenue.

NORTH ARLINGTON, ST. PAUL’S—President, Mrs. Paul J. Petrick, 165
Prospect Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Franklin Clark.

NORWOOD, CHURCH OF THE HOLY COMMUNION—President, Mrs
Harry Lake, R. F. D. 1, Westwood; Treasurer, Mrs. Elijah Herring.
NUTLEY, GRACE CHURCH—President and Treasurer, Mrs. H. G. Davis,
438 Prospect Street; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. B. W. Douglas, 30 Raymond

Avenue.

ORADELL, ANNUNCIATION—President, Mrs. C. Chapin, 465 Prospect
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Hubert Crum, 305 Maple Avenue; U. T. O. Cus-
todian, Mrs. Charles T. Stran, Park Lane Apts., 430 Union Street, Hack-
ensack.

ORANGE, ALL SAINTS—President, Mrs. Edgar Oakley, 154 North Grove
Street,* East Orange; Treasurer, Mrs. D. B. H. Macneil, 147 North Wal-
nut Street; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. H. S. Allen, 407 Highland Avenue.

ORANGE, EPIPHANY —President, Mrs. Eva Callaway, 59 Morris Street,
East Orange; Treasurer, Mrs. Margaret Peterson, 22 Sterling Street, East
Orange; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. Esther Alexander, 52 Webster Place.

ORANGE, GRACE—President, Mrs. A. J. Grymes, 51 East Park Street, East
Orange; Treasurer, Miss Louise Blackwood, 160 Halsted Street, East
Orange; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. J. E. Parker, 385 Park Avenue.

PALISADES PARK, REDEEMER—President, Mrs. W. G. Smith, 448 Glen

m Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. A. Rowe, 439 First Street; U. T. O. Custodian,
Mrs. J. McDonaugh, 829 Ray Avenue, Ridgefield.

PASSAIC, ST. GEORGE’S—President, Mrs. Walter Towne, 112 Madison
Avenue, Clifton; Treasurer, Mrs. Rudolph Johnson, 158 Sherman Street;
U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. Brown Barnwell, 343 Gregory Avenue.

PASSAIC, ST. JOHN’S—President, Mrs. E. L. Blakeslee, 342 Pennington
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. R. H. Winters, 243 Pennington Avenue; U. T. O.
Custodian, Mrs. C. E. Wickers, 46 Bond Street.
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PATERSON, HOLY COMMUNION—President, Mrs. L. Elvin, Fairlawn;
Treasurer, Mrs. Mary White, 129 Seventeenth Street; U. T. O. Custodian,
Mrs. D. E. Bush, 9 Armory Place.

PATERSON, ST. AIDEN’S—President and U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. M. T.
Williams, 267 Governor Street; Treasurer, Mrs. George Bampass, 181
Pearl Street.

PATERSON, ST. LUKE’S—President, Mrs. A. H. Taylor, 1090 Madison
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Albert Bertschy, 312 Getty Avenue.

PATERSON, ST. MARK’S—President, Mrs. E. J. Marsh, 400 Van Houten
Street; Treasurer, Mrs. Elmer Gard, 697 East 24th Street; U. T. O. Cus-
todian, Mrs. J. Johnson, 199 Liberty Street.

PATERSON, ST. PAUL’S—President, Mrs. F. R. Johnson, 81 Carrol Street;
Treasurer, Mrs. H. Moser, 720 East 22nd Street; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs.
S. S. Evans, 230 Derrom Avenue.

PATERSON (TOTOWA), TRINITY—President, Mrs. E. Rogers, 25 Jeffer-
son Street; Treasurer, Miss Dorothy Eaton, 2 Doremus Street.

PHELPS MANOR (TEANECK), ST. MARK’S—President, Mrs. C. E.
Benter, Jr., 251 Edgemont Place; Treasurer, Mrs. Florence MacCloud, 153
Shepard Avenue; U. T. O. Custodian, Miss B. Richards, 487 Beatrice
Street.

PHILLIPSBURG, ST. LUKE’S—President, Mrs. F. E. Housel, 272 Prospect
Street; Treasurer and U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. Russel Reeves, 372 Heck-
man Street.

POMPTON, CHRIST CHURCH—President, Mrs. L. S. Abbott, Sr., 105
Hamburg Turnpike; Treasurer, Mrs. F. J. Mitsch, 124 Ramapo Avenue;
U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. I. L. George, 46 Bartholf Avenue.

RAMSEY, ST. JOHN’S—President, Mrs. George D. Owen, North Island
Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. J. H. DeBaun.

RIDGEFIELD, ST. JAMES—President, Mrs. F. Schmidt, 383 Abbott Ave-
nue; Treasurer, Mrs. S. Lingerfeld, 755 Abbott Avenue; U. T. O. Custo-
dian, Mrs. A. Shannon, 826 Charlotte Terrace.

RIDGEFIELD PARK, ST. MARY THE VIRGIN—President, Mrs. E. G.
Hoty, 51 Summit Avenue; Treasurer and U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. A.
Black, Teaneck Road.

RIDGEWOOD, CHRIST CHURCH—President, Mrs. R. P. White; Treas-
urer, Mrs. Howard Maltbie, 261 Woodside Avenue; U. T. O. Custodian,
Mrs. E. H. Weeks, 142 Fairway Road.

RINGWOOD MANOR, GOOD SHEPHERD.

ROCHELLE PARK, ST. PETER’S—President, Mrs. Horton Fairview, R. F.
D. 1, Ridgewood; Treasurer, Mrs. C. F. Johnson, St. Ann’s Place; U. T.
O. Custodian, Mrs. Charles Van Fleet, Oldis Street.

RUTHERFORD, GRACE—President, Mrs. Charles B. Devereaux, %
Wheaton Place; Treasurer, Mrs. C. S. Merton, 5 Elliott Terrace; U. T. O.
Custodian, Mrs. F. A. Davis, 241 Carmita Avenue.

SECAUCUS, OUR SAVIOR—President, Mrs. Roensch, 810 7th Street;
Treasurer, Mrs. Philip Kelsey, 271 Born Street; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs.
Harff, 859 6th Street.

SHORT HILLS, CHRIST CHURCH—President, Mrs. Smith F. Ferguson,
Crescent Place; Treasurer, Miss Jane Durand, Millburn; U. T. O. Custo-
dian, Mrs. W. J. A. McKim.

SOUTH ENGLEWOOD (NORDHOFF), ST. JOHN’S—President, Mrs. F.
Heawker, 580 Grand Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Frank Moore, 37 Brookside
Avenue; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. George Wood, Madison Avenue.

SOUTH ORANGE, HOLY COMMUNION—President, Mrs. Carolina D.
Woodward, 33 Overlook Avenue, West Orange; Treasurer, Miss A.
DeWitt, 14 Vose Avenue; U. T. O. Custodian, Miss Frances Browning, 185
South Orange Avenue.
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SOUTH ORANGE, ST. ANDREW ’S—President, Mrs. E. K. Hebden, 380
Highland Avenue, Orange; Treasurer, Mrs. J. G. Wardlaw, 101 Ward
Place; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. L. F. Loutrel, 243 Irving Avenue.

SPARTA, WESTERN COUNTIES MISSION—President, Mrs. Theodore
lIz_ike]r; Treasurer, Mrs. G. A. Williams; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. Walter
itchen.

STANHOPE, CHRIST CHURCH—President, Mrs. Caroline Oxander, Net-
cong; Treasurer, Mrs. Thomas Grogan, Netcong.

SUMMIT, CALVARY—President, Mrs. O. F. Lovenberg, 68 Woodland Ave-
nue; Treasurer, Mrs. R. F. Horsey, 19 Hillside Avenue; U. T. O. Cus-
todian, Mrs. H. W. Harmon, 298 Summit Avenue.

TENAFLY, ATONEMENT—President, Mrs. J. I. Coddington, Knickerbocker
Road; Treasurer, Mrs. Harry Williamson, Everett Place, Englewood;
U. T. O. Custodian, Miss A. M. Murray, Hudson Avenue.

TOWACO, TRANSFIGURATION—President, Mrs. C. B. Glover, Jackson-
\k;illekR%adéjJ Treasurer and U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. E. J. Hitchcock, Pine-
rook Road.

UNION CITY, GRACE—President, Mrs. J. J. Benson, 432 14th Street, West
New York; Treasurer, Mrs. Sanford, 44 King Avenue, Weehawken; U. T.
O. Custodian, Mrs. Gaston Uhlig, 17 Columbia Terrace, Weehawken.

UNION CITY, ST. JOHN’S—President, Mrs. Louise Ashforth, 300 14th
Street; Treasurer, Mrs. L. A. Nicholas, 591 38th Street, North Bergen;
U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. B. F. Kuncken, 328 West Street.

UPPER RIDGEWOOD, ST. ELIZABETH’S—President, Mrs. Charles A.
Godsell, 110 Phelps Road; Treasurer, Mrs. John J. Peck, 507 Summit
Street; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. S. Willson Richards, 354 Crest Road.

VEREI\III_ON, ST. THOMAS—President, Mrs. Rutherford; Treasurer, Mrs.
is.

VERONA, MISSION OF THE HOLY SPIRIT—President, Mrs. George W.
Sheeler, 27 Montclair Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Henry S. Leek, 10 Francis
ilace, Caldwell; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. H. B. Whitehouse, 32 Grove

venue.

WASHINGTON, ST. PETER’S—President, Miss Elizabeth Cummins, 27
Grand Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. Enos Smith, State Street; U. T. O. Cus-
todian, Miss M. V. Cummins, 27 Grand Street.

WEST ENGLEWOOD, CHRIST CHURCH—President, Mrs. W. C. Grubb,
1460 Jefferson Avenue; Treasurer, Mrs. E. B. Sherman, 1387 Rutland Ave-
nue; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. Walter Bruce, 594 Warwick Avenue.

WEST ORANGE, HOLY INNOCENTS—U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. S. H.
Martiri, Edgewood Avenue.

WEST ORANGE, HOLY TRINITY —President, Mrs. Eugene E. Cook, 76
Harrison Avenue Treasurer, Mrs. Eugene Unfrled 46 Franklin Avenue
u. T. O Custodlan Mrs. A. G. Williams, 510 Linden Place, Orange.

WEST ORANGE, ST. MARK’S—President, Mrs. Henry Davies, Winding
Way; Treasurer, Mrs. S. C. Williams, 12 Koewing Place; U. T. O. Cus-
todian, Mrs. C. J. Heiberger, 450 Scotland Road, Orange.

WESTWOOD, GRACE—President, Mrs. Gertrude Hart, 397 Kinderkamack
Road; Treasurer, Mrs. Laurel Brundage, Montvale;, U. T. O. Custodian,
Mrs. K. Hindley, 83 Washington Avenue.

WOODCLIFF, TRANSFIGURATION—President, Mrs. James M. Greer, 300
17th Street, West New York; Treasurer, Mrs. A. J. Walker, 138 29th
Street; U. T. O. Custodian, Mrs. Mary Carr, 1 Palisade Boulevard, Pali-
sades Park.

WOODRIDGE, ST. PAUL’S—President, Mrs. Walter Hart, 397 Woodrldge

Avenue; Treasurer Mrs. M. J. Kenng 77 Hackensack Street u. T.
Custodlan Mrs. E. Nelson, 447 Columbia Boulevard.
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Objectives

The Newark Branch is Auxiliary to the National Council in all
its Departments, and consequently is interested in every branch of the
Church’s work. Its objectives are:

(1) To have every Parish or Mission connected with the

Woman’s Auxiliary.

(2) To have every Parish in the Diocese working in the five
fields of service: Parish, Community, Diocese, Nation and
World.

(3) To have some form of educational work in every Parish.
Speakers, study or information.

(4) To have Prayer for the work or workers in the Field a
regular part of the life in every branch.

(5) To have every Parish branch plan to include the younger
women in the Church in its work.

(6) It is hoped that the Auxiliary can do a great deal towards
the completion of the Dormitory at Anvik, Alaska, which is
the first object in the Advance Work Program of the
Diocese.

Suggestions to Parish Officers

Parish Officers should plan to attend all District Meetings and keep in
close touch with Diocesan Officers.

Consult your own District "Officers for information in all branches of your
work.

Parish Presidents should see that all notices of Diocesan and District
matters are distributed to the members, and that all changes in Parish Officers,
with their addresses, are reported to the Diocesan Corresponding Secretary,
Mrs. Guy Emery Shlpler 177 Main Street, Chatham.

Date all letters, give the name of your Parish Guild or Auxiliary, state
which class in the Budget you have selected. Sign your name, adding married
name and address, or, if unmarried, write (Miss) in parenthesis.

Simple but systematic accounts should be kept, and a financial statement
rendered at each business meeting. Have bank books balanced once a month, all
vouchers filed, and accounts audited once a year.

Keep your Rector informed of all payments that apply on your Parish
Quota.

Important Notices

1 Please notify the Corresponding Secretary, Mrs. Guy Emery Shipler,
177 Main Street, Chatham, N. J., using the slips provided in the back of this
book, of the election of new officers of Parish branches. She should have the
names of officers for the ensuing year not later than December 31st.

. Each year the Diocese has entire responsibility for outfitting certain
hospitals, schools and missions. Without the help of each parish this cannot be
accomplished. Please let these needs be your first consideration.

3. Try to pay all pledges not later than December 15. Also send in your
report by the same date to Mrs. Kenneth A. Southworth, 10 Vernon Place, East

Oran
A? The Interdenominational Day of Prayer for Missions will be February
12th; it is hoped that all our women will co-operate in its observance this year.
5. For information as to Summer Schools for Church workers, apply to
Mrs. J. G. Dolson, 722 Scotland Road, Orange.
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Annual Reports

Education

The work of the Educational Department has gone forward with gratifying
results. Books have been distributed and Parish Lending Libraries have been
enlarged or_formed.

he Bible Class under the inspiring leadership of Mrs. William Hemans
Smith met at Christ Church, East Orange. This year we studied the New
Testament

Classes held, 25; Subjects, 2; India and the Bible; Training Class, 1; Inten-
sive Days, 4; Leaders 15; Mlssmnary Calendars sold, 175; Money for Scholar-
ships, $50.00; Gifts of Study Classes given to Advance Work Program, $149.35.

The Spring Rally was held at St. James’ Church, Upper Montclair. Short
reports of Educational plans were made by Mrs. Ernest Pulsford, Mrs. Robert
Trenbath, Mrs. Lloyd Robinson and Mrs. Reginald Williams. These reports
were followed by an address on “Why We Have Missions” by the Rev. Arthur
Sherman, Secretary for Missionary Education to the National Council.

Miss Margaret Marston, head of the Educational work of the Woman’s
Auxiliary, conducted four sessions of the Leaders’ Training Class. Two others
were led by Mrs. Hutchison and Mrs. Williams.

The year of the Triennial is always one of great interest to Auxiliary mem-
bers. Your Delegates to the Convention have spoken at many District and
Parish meetings in an endeavor to bring to such groups the magnitude of the
work the Church has before it. In these days of economic depression and
physical distress the Church, through its program—as laid down in Denver is
blazing a new trail.

In thinking over the year’s work we have much for which to be thankful.
We have splendid women who are willing and glad to help carry out the
Educational program, members of Parishes who are eager to learn more of the
Church’s work, speakers on special subjects who bring a message from the
Mission fields, and others who tell us of our Social Service activities.

Steadily the work goes on, and every year sees an “increase in knowledge”
among the members of the Woman’s Auxiliary.

Respectfully submitted,

Louise W. Dolson,
1st Vice-President.

National Supply

During 1931 the National Supply Department has carried on splendidly all
over the Diocese.

It has outfitted two hospitals—St. Andrew’s, Wusih, China, and the Brent
Hospital, Zamboanga, Philippine Islands; three Missions—St. Cyprian’s Mis-
sion, New Berne, N. C., Quebrada leon Ponce, Porto Rico, and the Pine
Ridge Mission, South Dakota; and four schools—the Hooker School, Mexico
City, St. Elizabeth’s School, Wakpala, S. D., The Oklolona Industrial School,
Okolona, Miss., and St. Mar?/s on-the- Mountaln Sewannee, Tenn.

These, with other smaller allotments, make the total value of the boxes

15 INSHEULIONS  wovevveeeceeececee e $ 7,379.00
20 Personal boxes ........... ... 3,343.00
27 Christmas gift boxes 138.00
Total ValUE ..o $ 10,860.00

One hundred and one Parishes have participated in this work, two of whom
are helping for the first time.
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Thirty-eight branches of the Girls’ Friendly Society also contributed to this
total.

There have been a larger number of changes among the nine District Supply
Secretaries than usual during the year, and we sorely miss those who have gone
from the work, but the new officers have taken up their duties in a splendid
spirit, and the work goes forward.

Respectfully submitted,

Rosaline B. Towar,

2nd Vice-President.

Social Service

During 1931 the number of Parishes reporting Social Service activities has
increased. Fifty-one Parishes have reported. The District of Montclair leads
with one hundred per cent reporting Social Service work of some kind and the
District of Hackensack is a very close second. Every District has one or more
Parishes doing and reporting some kind of Social Service work. The work
accomplished has included the giving of Thanksgiving and Christmas baskets
and dinners to those in need, the care of aged women, families in need, paying
for a patient in St. Luke’s Hospital, money to local institutions and agencies,
money and surgical dressings to local hospitals, money to visiting nurse for her
work. Several Parishes reported that their Social Service work was done
through the giving of money to their local organizations whenever called upon
to do_so.

There were twenty-five summer picnics with 1,067 children and grown-ups
taken care of for a day. Two of the nurseries in Newark were added to our list
of organizations from whom we get our children for these outings. We also
helped with buses for the recreation of the children from Christ Church in
Newark. ? S

Our new work this year was done by the women of St. Peter’s in Essex
Fells; St. James’, Upper Montclair, and Christ Church, Short Hills. They gave
a hundred dollars to the Social Service Bureau of Newark for the care at camps
for four needy children. The Department has given $125.00 to the Social Service
Bureau this year for this work. Nine children.have been helped thereby.

One hundred and twenty-seven Christmas stockings were filled for _the
Organized Aid in Jersey City. Two hundred and forty-six Christmas stockings
were filled and given by the women of the District of Montclair for the
Parental Home for boys and other needy ones in the District of Montclair.

In answer to the request from the Verona Sanitorium, eighteen women
from the Montclair District volunteered and have given helpful service to the
Verona Sanitorium.

Through the help of some members of our department about a hundred and
fifty dollars have been given to The Church Mission or Help.

Respectfully submitted,

Alice Brevoort W hittingham,
3rd Vice-President.

Recording Secretary

The minutes of the seven meetings recorded from January, 1931, to January,
1932, speak forcefully for the “good and faithful” works of the Auxiliary dur-
ing the past }/

So quietly and methodically have the many varied activities been carried to
fruition through the Educational, Social Service and the two Supply Depart-
ments, Church Periodical Club, United Thank Offering and many other institu-
tions and agencies, that it is difficult to realize how the great need has been so
abundantly supplied.
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We were most fortunate in having five delegates represent our Diocese at
the Triennial at Denver—Mrs. Wilson R. Stearly, Mrs. Guy Emery Shipler,
Mrs. J. Griswold Dolson, Miss Charlotte Sawyer, Miss Alice B. Whittingham.

Since their return they have been speaking in the Diocese about the five
subjects discussed in the Woman’s Auxiliary meetings at Denver.

We had the following speakers during the year—

January—Muiss Frances Arnold; The Rev. Donald MacAdie; Bishop
Stearly. February—Muiss Elizabeth A. Nedwell, Cuba, and The Rev. J. R.
Chapman, Alaska. March—Mrs. G. W. Bond, Jr. ; The Rt. Rev. Arthur W.
Moulton, D.D., Bishop of Utah. April—The Rt. Rev. A. A. Gilman, Bishop
of Hankow, China. May—Anniversary—Memorial meeting with Miss Grace
Lindley and our own dear Bishop Stearly. October—Delegates to the
Triennial. November—Miss Constance Crawford; Dr. Guy Emery Shipler,
and The Rt. Rev. William Thomas, Bishop of Southern Brazil. December—
Our Quiet Day.

So that the inspiration of these meetings might not be entirely lost to those
who could not attend, a résumé has been sent to the parishes each month.

We feel that much has been accomplished during the year.

Respectfully submitted,

E stelle H Craig,
Recording Secretary.

Corresponding Secretary

For the year ending December 31, 1931, 2,600 notices of monthly meetings
have been sent out to parish Auxiliary Presidents and to Rectors. Besides these,
special notices have been sent and notes written. Registrations made at each
monthly meeting show an attendance of 1,328 for the year.

Respectfully submitted,
Rebekah S. Shipler,
Corresponding Secretary.

Church Periodical Club
JANUARY 1, 1931, TO JANUARY 1, 1932

Number of registered branches in DIiOCESE..........cccccoririicicicncicne s 70
Current periodicals sent monthly.................. .o 1411
Number of donors of above periodicals 904
Bibles and Testaments.......... 4
Prayer Books and HYMNAIS. ..o 184
Books, theological and secular.... . 3,234
TTACES, BIC. - .ririiiireriier et 189
Odd papers and magazines... .. 34,146
Christmas and EaSter CallS.....iiviiiiiiiiiiiiie e etis e e st see st eseee e s sres e see e 8,244
Pictures and scrap books.......
IMLUSIC .ottt bbb bbbt bbbttt 428
Institutions helped ..o 60
Church Mission of Help received four books for reference library, one
office dictionary, and four Prayer Books and Hymnals.
Fortyhf_il\ée books were sent as Christmas presents to missionaries and their
children.
Boxes of toys and clothing were sent by Parishes and individuals.
Money expended DY SECretaries.............occoeiieriieiiciieiiciiciicse e $455.79

Money given to Mission Sunday School Fund..
Money given to Special Library FUN.......cccoviviiennnnnnee e

Respectfully submitted,
Gertrude S. Baker.

Mrs. Herbert S. Baker,
366 Hartford Road,
South Orange, N. J.
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United Thank Offering

ANNUAL STATEMENT JANUARY 1, 1931, TO JANUARY 1, 1932
Balance on hand, January 1, 1931........cccccoooiiiireiicicieic e $ 29,492.33

Received from Districts................ 15,206.94
Plate Collection, May 15, 1931.... 150.23
Total Interest 0N RECEIPES.....ceviiiieiirieee e 1,044.88
Total RECEIPLS v $ 45,894.38

Paid to Lewis B. Franklin, September 17, 1931.....c..cccccoviviirrirrinrvnennnne 45,443.00
Balance on hand, January 1, 1932........ccccovmvmiinnnienesiesnesne e s 451.38

Respectfully submitted,

Charlotte Sawyer,
Diocesan Custodian.

The Book of Remembrance
THE EMERY FUND

In the Book of Remembrance there are now inscribed three hundred and
thirty-seven names of women of the Diocese.

In May, 1931, the Bishop read during the Service of Remembrance in the
Cathedral the names of the twenty-eight women enrolled during the past year.

$135.25 has been contributed to the Emery Fund between January 1st, 1931,
and January 1st, 1932. This is for the benefit of our women missionaries while
home on furlough.

Respectfully yours,
Laura W. Menocal,
Custodian.

The Bishop’s Fund

To be used at the discretion of the Bishop for the wives of the Missionary
Clergy of the Diocese.

Balance on hand, January 1, 1931......ccccccvus covrirmrininnesisnresesieeesss s seseesens $ 211.13
RECEIPTS
By check from Bishop Steady, June, 1931.........ccccocerivveiinreiniesrerieeenenens $ 631.46
By check from Bishop Stearly December, 1931—

From Anna H. B. Howe Memorial Fund $250.00
From Bishop’s Missionary Fund 55.20

-------- 205.20

$1,147.79

DISBURSEMENTS

By check to 55 Clergymen’s Wives, July, 1931.........ccccccovvernnnn. $550.00
By check to 56 Clergymen’s Wives, December, 1931 .................. 560.00

--------- $1,110.00

Balance on hand, January 1, 1932........cccccceceiisiriiiniseie e $ 37.79

Isabel Valle Emery,
Director.
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Treasurer’s Report for Year 1931

Administration Expenses......
Supply Department...................
Diocesan Supply ......
Education ..........
Social Service
Emergency ...........
Delegates’ Expenses
National Council ...

Advance Work Program ........ .

Bishop’s Fund

Schools—
Kuling
Christ, Arden..
Okolona M|33|55|pp|
Hooker, Mexico..
Summer School ......
St. John’s College...
Church Inst, for Negroes

Scholarships—
Bishop Stearly ...
Bishop Starkey
Bishop Leonard
Woman’s Auxiliary
Mary Lines ......ccoceveennenns
F. B. Carter......
Julius e
Lewis Cameron
Fred Foster......
Calvary Church .........
Joseph N. Blanchard..
Anna E. Niles.............

Book of Remembrance....
Bible Women of Japan....
Church Mission of Help..
St. Katharines Home..
House of the Holy Comforter....
Bonnie Brae Farm..
Seamen’s Church Institute...
Caney Creek Com. Center.....
Hospitals in China.....................
Travelers’ Aid

Morristown Dist. Ed. Fund......
Italian MisSion ...
Church Periodical Club....
Rev. C. E. Kah-O-Sed...
Delegate to Summer Scho
Diocesan Deficit......o..
Gifts to Speakers.. !
Miss Bessie Mead..........ooo
Miss McGill

Rev. F. L. Pike...ccooooveiiercrinns
Rev. E. Sibley........
Rev. L. L. Rose

TotalS..ooovceeieeeeeeccecn
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Balance Rec’dDuring Paid During Balance

Jan. 1,
1931

.$ 9313

479.91
566.27
525.55
244.50
252.13
153.29
161.25
1,952.97

$4,429.00
30

Year
1931

$ 87837
1,766.50
1,630.69

402.38
697.97
372.80
697.41
1,382.50
2,225.95
331.30

322.20
119.00
20.00
10.00
1.00
56.00
5.00

75.00
40.00
50.00
50.00
60.00

5.00
11.00
141.87
5.00
25.00
175.00
20.00
35.35

$12,690.54

Year
1931

$ 843.69
1,922.72
1,618.64

317.27
816.37
180.00
667.29
1,543.75
4,178.92
331.30

322.20
119.00
20.00
10.00
1.00
56.00
5.00

20.00
5.00
11.00
141.87
5.00
25.00
175.00
20.00
35.35

$14,724.62

Dec. 31,
1931

$ 12781
323.69
578.32
610.66
126.10
444.93
18341

$2,394.92



Balance, January 1, 1931 $ 4,429.00

Receipts during year 1931........cccoccciciiniiinininnces 12,690.54
TO AL e $17,119.54

Paid during year 1931.......ccccooeveririieininnseiese e 14,724.62
Balance, January 1, 1932........cccccoviieiiiieiiesieee e $ 2,394.92
Balance in checking account, Essex County Trust CO.....c.cccccvrvrvenne.
Balance in savings account, Essex County Trust CO......ccocceeerrene.
TOTAL et s

January 3, 1932.
Respectfully submitted,

$ 894.92
1,500.00

$2,394.92

Fanita C. Southworth,
Treasurer.

Audited and found correct.

Elizabeth L. Johnson,
Auditor.
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Diocesan Supply Department

Established in the Diocese of Newark are a number of institutions and
agencies for the carrying forward of the Church’s work—fulfilling its obliga-
tions to the people of our Diocese. It is the privilege of this department to act
in the capacity of a Supply and Emergency Service for these Diocesan
Responsibilities.

All regular needs are allotted to the districts, and emergency calls are
cared for from the funds in the hands of the Treasurer. All of which shows
that without such splendid and generous cooperation nothing at all could be
accomplished, and our various Church responsibilities would of necessity be
sadly neglected.

This year the usual linens, clothing and miscellaneous articles have reached
their designated destinations; and the dues and donations have gone from
parishes to the Treasurer as directed. The districts have in most instances filled
their quotas, two far exceeding theirs, which made up for the deficit in others.
The total value of the articles and labor in making amounts to $3,000; and over
$1,500 was sent through to our Treasurer. This report represents 96 parishes.
Unquestionably much is sent which is not reported through this department—
both of miscellaneous articles and money. Each of the districts aided 6 or 7 of
the institutions and agencies designated.

The funds in the Treasurer’s hands were disbursed as follows :—

To Bishop, for special Cases.........ccovvvrireerirvreeieririeeieinens $ 450.00

City MISSION WOTK....covrieiriieiceieeeeenie e 100.00

Western Counties Mission, mortgage.......cccooovevrvruenne. 100.00

Canon Leslie, Foreign Group {110 200.00

Church Mission of Help, garments, etc..........ccc.ccoeee.. 205.00

St. Katherine’s Home, painting job.........cc.ccoocv v 100.00

House of Holy Comforter, painting job, beddmg ....... 90.00

St. Barnabas Hosp. —Convalescent Home. . 175.00

Christ Hosp.—Convalescent Home.. ... 100.00

Materials and miscellaneous items................... 100.00

$1,620.00
The following information will enlighten the districts as to their standing

Money Total

Parishes  Value of Money to sent direct accom-
working work Treasurer to agency plished
Englewood .......... 8 $ 70.00 $ 95.00 $165.00
Hackensack ... 10 230.00 45.45 275.45
Jersey City ... 18 360.00 101.95 ($65.50) 527.45
Montclair ... 9 635.00 223.32 858.32
Morristown 9 200.00 318.38 518.38
Newark n 350.00 95.30 ( 60.00) 505.30
Newton 6 100.00 5.60 105.60
Orange 12 585.00 550.55 5 97.00% 1,232.55
Paterson 13 470.00 102.97 80.00 652.97
96 $3,000.00 $1,538.52 ($302.50) $4,841.02

Respectfully submitted,

Frances E. Colton,
Diocesan Supply Director.
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Reports of District Directors
District of Englewood

This District of Englewood is made up of eighteen parishes and missions,
fourteen of whose guilds and missions have some share in the work of the
Church outside of their own parishes, through the Budget, the National Supply
Department, which assists the general missions, and the Diocesan Supply Depart-
ment that aids the institutions within our Diocese of Newark. The United
Thank Offering is a popular form of giving in most of the parishes.

In two Parlshes Quiet Days have been held, while two other guilds have
had the intellectual and spiritual stimulus of mission study discussion groups.
Others are planning to follow their example. Two others have Bible classes and
one a personal religion class. The two district meetings give a chance for the
clergy and guild members to have a first hand contact with some of the mis-
sionaries one reads about in the Spirit of Missions. More people are taking
advantage of the inspiration of hearing them speak at the monthly diocesan
meeting held in Trinity Parish House, Newark, the first Wednesday of each
month at ten o’clock. The district officers gave the skit, Tools, three times in the
interest of the Advance Work Program.

Our Social Service work includes three picnics given for the children from
the_(t)rganized Aid in Jersey City, and Christmas stockings filled for the same
society

Five parishes have Spirit of Missions secretaries and we hope that this work
will grow. In one church, all the Sunday School teachers receive this magazine
regularly, and many people are passing on their copies to other people.

Respectfully submitted,

Elvira L. Van Buren,
Director.

District of Hackensack

The District of Hackensack is comprised of nineteen parishes and missions.
The number of Guilds participating in the Auxiliary work is increasing each
year.

Educational Department—Increased interest in this department is shown
by a larger number of subscribers to the Spirit of Missions and the sale of more
calendars. In many instances study groups have been formed and carried to a
successful conclusion. One Guild holding weekly meetings, devotes one meeting
each month to a program, at which a speaker informs ftl ¢ members on mission
and Auxiliary work. Each year a delegate is sent to the Summer school.

Supply Department—Eighteen Guilds have taken an active part in the
work of this department, and have responded generously to requests for used
clothing, and for personal boxes.

Social Service—In 1931, eight picnics were given for the children from
Jersey City, and all but two parishes took the Christmas stockings to fill. In
1930, the district had a 100% record for these stockings. Many Guilds do sewing
for local institutions. Generous support is given to the Church Mission of Help,
as well as to the poor and needy.

Diocesan Supply—Requests from this Department are met promptly by
most of the Guilds.

U. T. O.—The number of women taking an active part in this Offering is
increasing each year, and the little Blue Boxes are distributed in every parish.
The sums presented the past two years have been very substantial.

Hackensack District has an active secretary for each of the departments of
the Auxiliary work. The spring and fall meetings are well attended. The clergy
of more than half the parishes attended the meeting in the fall of 1931

Respectfully submitted,
M. Lucille Karch,
Director.
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District of Jersey City

The Jersey City District comprises eighteen parishes and three Missions.
Seventeen Auxiliaries and twenty-three other organizations of women have done
our work.

Two District meetings were held in 1931, one at Grace Church, Union City,
and one at Trinity Church, Hoboken. The executive board of the District has
had two meetings.

Educational Department—Ten parishes bought calendars, eighteen had
speakers, and fifteen bought study books on India. There was one District and
one parish study class. Two parishes presented Missionary sketches.

Spirit of Missions—There were 330 copies of this magazine sold, and
ninety-five subscriptions taken.

Social Service Department—The entire District cooperated in helping the
needy of our parishes, filled Christmas stockings, and assisted local welfare
agencies.

National Supply Department—All parishes responded generously in
filling our quota.

Diocesan Supply Department (Comfort Club)—Nineteen parishes con-
tributed supplies and money for Diocesan institutions. Three parishes made
176,892 surgical dressings.

United Thank Offering—Twenty parishes have custodians, many book-
lets have been distributed, and the number of contributors is increasing.

Church Periodical Club—We have an active Secretary and the work is
progressing satisfactorily.

One Quiet Day and one Day of Prayer were held in the District.

Miss Louisa Elliot, who was serving her second term as Director, was
obliged to resign January 1, 1931, because of ill health. Her resignation was
accepted with the deep regret of the District. Anything that has been accom-
plished during the past three years has been due to her untiring and unselfish
devotion, and we will long miss the inspiration of her leadership.

Respectfully submitted,

Litian R. Greer,
Director.

District of Montclair

Seven churches and six Missions constitute the District of Montclair, all
of which have been active during the past year.

Two District meetings were held and the monthly executive board meetings.

The spiritual value of the District is revealed by the celebration of fifty-
five corporate communions for parishes and two for the District. And also by
prayer groups, study classes, discussion groups, educational programs, and sub-
scribing to the prayer leaflet and Spirit of Missions.

The National Supply Work is valued at $1,868.50; the Diocesan Supply
Work at $766.67, and the United Thank Offering at $1,806.09, all parishes and
Missions having their share.

Our Social Service Secretary had a 100% return from the Auxiliaries in
supplying stockings filled with gifts during the holiday season and picnics were
helding during the summer months.

The Missions are particularly interested in the work of the church and are
growing steadily. .

Respectfully submitted,

Amalia L. deVausney,
Director.
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District of Morristown

The District of Morristown has eleven parishes which do Auxiliary work.
In these eleven parishes, thirteen organizations are contributing to the Supply
Allotment and one of these is contributing to the Diocesan Budget.

The District has a Director for each department of the work.

Some form of Educational work has been carried on in each parish, either
study classes, intensive days, reading groups or speakers.

A delegate was sent to the Wellesley conference, and she since has been
training to become a leader.

The Supply allotment for St. Elizabeth’s School, Wakpala, was completed
and that for St. Andrew’s Hospital in China was partially filled.

_ The work under the Social Service Director has taken various forms—
picnics, filling Christmas stockings, sewing and mending for local institutions
and caring for the needy in the various parishes.

The United Thank Offering is gradually growing both in the number of
contributors and the amount contributed.

The Church Periodical Club is doing wonderful work under its director who
puts her heart and herself into it, and is always ready with suggestions.

The Diocesan Supply Department filled its allotment with a total valuation
of $512.33.

Our newest officer, the Director for the Spirit of Missions, reports a
secretary for this work in each parish with a result of forty-two new subscribers
last year.

We held two district meetings which were well attended and had one large
Church Loyalty meeting. ]

Respectfully submitted,
Florence W. Harmon,
District Director.

District of Newark

The number of parishes comprising the Newark District, are fifteen in
Newark proper, and one each in Nutley, Irvington, Arlington, Harrison and
Belleville. In seventeen of these parishes, we have a Woman’s Auxiliary; in
nineteen, a United Thank Offering Custodian, and the majority have some
educational program. Only eight parishes have a Secretary for the Spirit of
Missions.

Our spring and fall meetings have been well attended, the speaker each time
coming from the mission field.

We have sent personal and gift boxes from nearly all parishes, and our
allotments from the National Supply Department have been filled.

Picnics and other forms of recreation for under-privileged children con-
stitute our Social Service work.

Supplying the needs of Diocesan Institutions has been well worthwhile, our
work for the year being valued at $508.64.

The educational work has progressed. We have had study classes and Bible
readings with speakers in a number of the parishes. It is reported that the
coming year will see greater activity.

Each of my District Secretaries has had her part in the above report, and
each one deserves the thanks hereby given to her.

Respectfully submitted,

Mary B. Sawyer,
Director.
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District of Newton

This District composed of ten parishes and Missions, is the rural District
of the Diocese. Two District meetings are held each year and there has been a
large increase in attendance at these meetings. Spiritual growth is shown in the
added number of Corporate Communions.

We have an educational program in the District with an Intensive Day.
The Missionary calendars have been sold and found most helpful in the work.

Mrs. Marshall Wilson, Supply Secretary, reports that with few exceptions
the parishes and Missions have taken part in the work of the Supply Department.

There has been an ever growing interest in the United Thank Offering.
The District has lost one of its oldest Auxiliary members, one deeply interested
in the United Thank Offering, in the death of Miss Ellen Cummins of St. James’
parish, Delaware.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth T. Young,
Director.

District of Orange

The work of the Orange District is evidenced by the splendid reports at the
spring meeting held at St. Andrew’s Church, and enthused to further effort at
the meeting in October at the Church of the Holy Communion by the delegates
with their message from General Convention.

Much praise and credit is due the several chairmen who have presented the
work to their departments in so enlightening a way as to bring forth good
results. They are still earnestly striving to awaken in the hearts and minds of
every woman the realization that she may in truth be an Auxiliary to the
National Council.

We have been glad to welcome three new rectors, each of whom wants his
parish more thoroughly represented in the Auxiliary work.

Last year quite an increase was made in the number of subscribers to the
Spirit of Missions. o,

All parishes had some educational program. Every call from the National
Supply and Diocesan Supply departments was answered cheerfully and efficiently.
Social Service is being stressed in every parish.

We rejoiced over our large contribution to the United Thank Offering.
This, however, is only indicative of our possible strength.

As each individual visions her share in the work of the Woman’s Auxiliary,
so the Districjt will become more alive to the demands of the day and be ready
to respond to our leaders who are trying to carry out the will of the Leader
of us all.

Respectfully submitted,

Elizabeth H. Pitman,
Director.

District of Paterson

The District of Paterson can report no special gains or achievements for the
year except that there is a growing sense of relationship with the Diocese within
the more active parishes. It seems almost peculiarly true of this district that
each parish is so definitely a social, economic or geographic unit (sometimes all
three\kl that there is lacking the stimilus of friendly rivalry.

hile there are six parishes in the city of Paterson, for instance, one is a
Mission, three have been greatly affected by the removal of parishioners to the
suburbs and by other elements of changing population and only one really strong
parish is able to make a conscious effort to maintain Auxiliary standards.
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Rearranged according to Auxiliary standards the twenty-three parishes of
Paterson District resolve into thirteen active parishes, five doing some Auxiliary
work, two almost necessarily self centered, three Missions and four parishes
where for one reason or another the Auxiliary program has not as yet been
supported.

So that the year’s report of district meetings—fine in spirit and attendance;
the Diocesan U. T. O. presentation service at St. Paul’s, Paterson, last May;
$549.93 in garments; $102.97 in money for the Comfort Club; about $450 in
value in work for Supply Department; generous social service programs; sup-
port of Auxiliary budget and five Bible study classes must be fairly credited to
thirteen parishes and not scattered over 23. And lack of Auxiliary Program is
no discredit to the other ten. The District Secretaries have been faithful and
their cooperation earnestly offered. The increasing consciousness of the
Auxiliary in the thirteen active parishes is a tribute to the earnest endeavors of
the District Secretaries.

Respectfully submitted,

Florence K. W andless,
Director.
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The Budget

January 1, 1932, to January 1, 1935.

N ALIONAT COUNCI ctviittiitieeeieseee s s ees e et set st e st e et e st e st e seresereesreesneseeenes $4,500.00

This is to help our own Diocese in meeting its apportionment,
and will be credited to the quota of each parish and mission.

Advance W ork P rogram..........eieieieeeeesieeesessse e sse e eseesneens $4,500.00

The General Church Program for new buildings or equipment
in the mission field.

Administration EXPENSES ...t see e sre s srae s $2,100.00
Printing, postage, expenses of officers and district directors.
Delegates’ EXPEenSes ...ttt eb et $ 450.00

To defray the expenses of delegates to the General Convention
and Synods.

SUPPLY DEPaATrTMENT ittt sttt st ettt ebs et $6,900.00
Materials, freight and postage.

Bishop’s Fund .....cceievieiieciieciecnee, et e $1,200.00

To be used at the discretion of the Bishop for the wives of mis-
sionary clergy of the Diocese.

Education ... Lttt e b ettt et nn $ 750.00
Literature, training of class leaders, expenses and scholarships.

Social Service Department................ $1,200.00

Welfare work in cooperation with existing agencies, education
and expenses.

Kuling School, ChiNa ... $1,200.00

To assist in the maintenance of the school, in addition to the
appropriations of the Episcopal and Presbyterian Mission Boards.

Emergency Fund ..ttt $1,200.00
To meet special appeals within and without the Diocese.

Fanita C. Southworth, Chairman,
Elizabeth L. Johnson,

Rachel E. Debevoise,

Florence K. W andless,

Louise K. Hutchison, Ex-Officio,

Finance Committee.
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Budget for 3932, 1933 and 934

Classes 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Totals
National CounGil ... . $7500 Psoo Parso $soo w500 s2s0 sw000 $7so $aoo $r00 sirs0000
Advance Work Program........ 75.00 50.00 37.50 25.00 15.00 12.50 10.00 750 4.00 2.00 1,500.00
Administration Expenses ..... 35.00 22.00 13.00 10.00 8.50 6.00 4.25 210 1.25 .55 700.00
Delegates’ Expenses ........... .... 7.50 5.00 3.75 2.50 150 125 1.00 75 40 20 150.00
Nat. Supply Department.......... 85.00 68.00 41.00 32.00 27.50 21.00 13.75 6.90 4,75 185 2,300.00
Bishop’s Fund .........c....... .. 16.00 12.00 7.50 6.00 5.00 3.60 2.40 120 .80 .30 400.00
Education .......ccccoeeiveniiinen . 8.50 7.00 3.25 3.00 3.50 2.35 140 45 40 .10 250.00
Social Service .... 16.00 12.00 7.00 5.50 5.00 3.60 2.40 120 .80 .30 400.00
Ruling School ... .. 16.00 12.00 7.50 5.50 4.00 3.60 2.40 1.20 .80 40 400.00
Emergency .....ccceoiiiiiiiinn 16.00 12.00 7.00 5.50 5.00 3.60 240 1.20 .80 .30 400.00

Totals v e $350.00 $250.00 $165.00 $120.00 $90.00 $70.00 $50.00 $30.00 $18.00 $8.00 $8,000.00

Until January 1, 1933, the objective for the Advance Work will be the dormitory at Anvik, Alaska, $15,000.00.

Make all checks payable to Fanita C. Southworth, Treasurer, 10 Vernon Place, East Orange, N. J.
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Pledges and Scholarships

Bishop Starkey Scholarship, Rowland Hall, Salt Lake City, Utah.............. $ 40.00
Paid by Calvary Church, Summit. Credited on quota.

Bishop Leonard Scholarship, Rowland Hall, Salt Lake City, Utah............ $ 50.00
Paid by Church of the Holy Communion, South Orange. Credited on quota.

Fred Foster Scholarship, Christ School, Arden, North Carolina................ $100.00

Church of the Holy Communion, South Orange $5000 Credited on quota.
St. Peter’s Church, Morristown, $50.00. Credited on quofa.

Bishop Stearly Scholarship, Christ School, Arden, North Carolina............ $ 75.00
St. Luke’s Church, Montclair. Credited on quota.

Woman’s Auxiliary Scholarship, Christ School, Arden, North Carolina....$ 50.00
Church of the Holy Communion, South Orange. Credited on quota.

F. B. Carter Scholarship, St. Augustine’s, Raleigh, North Carolina.......... $ 50.00
St. Luke’s Church, Montclair. Special.
Mary M. Lines Scholarship, St. Mary’s School, South Dakota.................... $ 60.00

Trinity Cathedral, Newark. Credited on quota.

Joseph N. Blanchard Scholarship, St. Elizabeth’s School, South Dakota..$ 60.00
Grace Church, Madison. Credited on quota.

ALASKA
Julius Scholarship ........................................................................................... $100.00
gt a%lelzs? ltJJrr(c:: pq%?(\;?\/lontc air, $2500
St. Luke’s, Montclair Special.
CHINA
Anna E. Niles Scholarship, St. Hilda’s School, Wuchang..........ccccccceevvnvennee $ 50.00
Grace Church, Madison. Credited on quota.
JAPAN
Lewis Cameron Scholarship, St. Margaret’s School, Tokyo.......c.cc.ccccceuvnee. $ 50.00
Church of the Holy Communion, South Orange. Credited on quota.
Bible WOmMeN 0f JAPAN ....ccveicercrse s $100.00
Christ Church, East Oran% $50.00. Credited on quota.
Calvary Church, Summit, $50.00. Credited on quota.
AFRICA
Hope Scholarship, Girls’ Training Institute, St. Paul’s River.......c.cccccce.... $ 25.00

St. John’s Church, Montclair. Credited on quota.

Calvary Church Scholarship, Collegiate and Divinity School, Cuttington....$ 40.00
Calvary Church, Summit. Credited on quota.
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Missionaries Who Have Gone Out
from the Diocese of Newark

Name and address Field address
Miss M. A. Bremer, St. Faith’s School,
Christ Church, Bloomfield, N. J. Yangchow, China.
Miss Helen Disbrow, St. Agnes’ Kindergarten,
Christ Church, Hackensack, N. J. Kyoto, Japan.
Mr. James E. Fowler, Boone University,
Trinity Church, Bayonne, N. J. Wuchang, China.
Mr. Edward H. King, Jr., St. John’s University,
Glen Ridge, N. J. Shanghai, China.
Miss Etta S. McGrath, Karasumaru-Dori,
St. Luke’s Church, Montclair, N. J. Shimotachi-Uri, Kyoto, Japan.
Rev. H. A. McNulty, Soochow Academy,
All Saints’ Church, Orange, N. J. Soochow, China.
Mr. E. P. Miller, Jr, Boone University,
St. Thomas’ Church, Newark, N. J. Wuchang, China.
Rt. Rev. S. H. Nichols, D.D,, Karasumaru-Dori,
St. James’ Church, Upper Montclair, N. J. Shimotachi-Uri, Kyoto, Japan.
Miss Sarah H. Reid, St. John’s University,
St. Thomas’ Church, Newark, N. J. Shanghai, China.
Miss Geraldine Rennie, St. Andrew’s Hospital,
Christ Church, Hackensack, N. J. Wousih, China.
Mrs. David St. John, St. Luke’s Hospital,
Christ Church, Hackensack, N. J. Tokyo, Japan.
Miss Gladys M. Ross, St. Elizabeth’s Hospital,
Clifton, N. J. Shanghai, China.
Mrs. Bayard Stewart, St. Luke’s Hospital,
Christ Church, East Orange, N. J. Manila, P. I.

Second Province

The Province consists of the six Dioceses in the State of New York, the
two Dioceses in the State of New Jersey and the Missionary Districts of
Porto Rico and Haiti.

Provincial Representative on the National Executive Board
Mrs. Henry H. Pierce,
9 East 94th Street, New York City.
President
Mrs. E. A. Stebbins,
935 East Avenue, Rochester, N. Y.
Vice-President
Mrs. Stephen S. Johnson,
377 Charlton Avenue, South Orange, N. J.
Secretary
Mrs. Charles P. Fitch,
201 Second Avenue, Asbury Park, N. J.
Treasurer
Mrs. John S. Conover,
19 Front Street, Schenectady, N. Y.
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Constitution

NEWARK BRANCH OF THE WOMAN’S AUXILIARY TO THE
NATIONAL COUNCIL

Article .—N ame

This Society shall be called the Newark Branch of the Woman’s Auxiliary
to the National Council.
Article |l.—Object

The object of this Society shall be to carry out within the Diocese of
Newark the purposes and work of the Woman’s Auxiliary to the National
Council.

Article lIl.—Membership

The membership of this Society shall be composed of all women, and
parish organizations of women actively engaged in carrying out its object.

Article |V.—Executive Board

The officers of this Society shall be a President, three Vice-Presidents, a
Recording Secretary, a Corresponding Secretary, a Treasurer, and a Custodian
of the United Thank Offering, who, together with the District Directors and
Chairmen of Committees, shall constitute the Executive Board.

Article V.—Amendments

This Constitution may be amended by a two-thirds vote of the whole
number of delegates present at any regular_meeting, provided, however- that
notice of such amendment has been given, in writing, to the organization in
each parish, at least one month previously.

By-Laws

Article |.—Meetings

Section 1. There shall be a regular meeting of the Auxiliary during the
year, on the first Wednesday of each month from October to May, inclusive,
except December.

Sec. 2. The meeting in January shall be the Annual Meeting.

Sec. 3. The President shall call at least four regular meetings of the
Executive Board each year, which shall be held on the first Wednesday of
the month.

Sec. 4. Eight shall constitute a quorum at all meetings of the Executive
Board.
Article ||l.—Duties of the Officers

Section 1. It shall be the duty of the President to preside at all meetings
of the Auxiliary and of the Executive Board; to call special meetings; and
to have a general supervision of the work.

Sec. 2. The first Vice-President shall represent the Department of
Education.

Sec. 3. The second Vice-President shall represent the Supply Department.

Sec. 4. The third Vice-President shall represent the Department of Social
Service.

Sec. 5. It shall be the duty of the Corresponding Secretary to conduct
all correspondence of the Auxiliary and to send out all notices. She shall also
be the Custodian of the Emery Fund, and the Book of Remembrance.

2

Original document located in The Archives of the Episcopal Church.



Sec. 6. It shall be the duty of the Recording Secretary to keep the Min-
utes of all meetings of the Auxiliary, and of the Executive Board, and present
a report at the Annual Meeting.

Sec. 7. It shall be the duty of the Treasurer to receive and keep all
m?fneys contributed, and to disburse the same; exclusive of the United Thank
Offering.

Article | ll.—Committees

Section 1L There shall be the following committees: Publicity, Finance,
Auditing.

Sec. 2. The President, with the approval of the Executive Board, shall
appoint the Chairmen of Committees.

Article IV.—E lections
Section 1. Elections shall be by ballot.

Sec. 2. At the Annual Meeting in January, 1922, and each third year
thereafter, there shall be elected a President, and a Corresponding Secretary,
to serve for three years or until their successors shall have been chosen. There
shall also be elected a first, second and third Vice-President, to serve for two
years; a Recording Secretary, a Treasurer, and a United Thank Offering
Custodian, to serve for one year.

At the Annual Meeting in January, 1923, and each third year thereafter,
there shall be elected a Recording Secretary, a Treasurer, and a United Thank
Offering Custodian, to serve for three years.

At the Annual Meeting in January, 1924, and each third year thereafter,
there shall be elected a first, second and third Vice-President, to serve for
three years.

“No officer shall serve for more-than two consecutive terms.” (A term is
understood to be the major portion of three years.)

All officers shall take office the. May following their election, except the
Treasurer and the United Thank Offering Custodian, who shall take office
immediately upon election.

Article V.—Delegates
There shall be five deleé:;ates to the Triennial Convention, nominated by the
Executive Board, and elected by the Auxiliary, with the approval of the Bishop.
Delegates to all other meetings shall be elected by the Executive Board.
Article VI.—Amendments

Amendments to these By-Laws may be made at any regular meeting, pro-
vided previous notice has been given in writing to members.

Suggestions for Districts

Districts shall elect their own officers.

District Directors shall be elected for three years, and are members of the
Executive Board.
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Woman'’s Auxiliary

The President of each Auxiliary Branch or Guild is requested
to fill out this blank and mail it to the Corresponding Secretary, Mrs.
Guy Emery Shipler, 177 Main Street, Chatham, N. J., immediately
after parish election. Please typewrite names and addresses.

Parishes finding last year’s officers listed will know no reply was
received to request for data for this list.

District. City.

Parish.

Woman’s Auxiliary or GUIld.........cccooiiiiiiiieece
Please underline one or both if you have both.

President.

Address......cccoeennene.

Treasurer.....c..c.ce.....

Address......ccoeveue v

U. T. O. Custodian-

Address................ .

Number of members.

Day of meeting........

Date of Annual Meeting
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Woman’s Auxiliary

The President of each Auxiliary Branch or Guild is requested
to fill out this blank and mail it to the Corresponding Secretary, Mrs.
Guy Emery Shipler, 177 Main Street, Chatham, N. J., immediately
after parish election. Please typewrite hames and addresses.

_Parishes finding last year’s officers listed will know no reply was
received to request for data for this list.

DiStrICT...ciiiiicieree e e City.

Parish.
Woman’s Auxiliary or Guild.
Please underline one or both if you have both.
President......ccccocvvovvencniennn,
AdAress.......coovvvivenieininnns
Treasurer.....eenennenn,
AdAress......ccoverieneennnn.
U. T. O. Custodian........... .
AdAress.....coe veee evvveninies e
Number of members..............

Day of meeting........c.ccoceeuenee.

Date of Annual Meeting.
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